CASTROVILLE P.O. BOX 1065
COMMUNITY OFFICE: 11499 GEIL STREET

CASTROVILLE, CA 95012

SERVICES DISTRICT FAX (831) 633-3103

President — Ron Stefani 24-HOUR TELEPHONE: (831) 633-2560 General Manager - James Derbin
Vice President — Greg MacMillan Board Secretary — Lidia Santos
Director - Glenn Oania

Director ~James R. Cochran Website: CastrovilleCSD.org

Director — Cosme Padilla

AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 18, 2025 — 4:30 P.M.
DISTRICT BOARD ROOM - 11499 GEIL STREET
MISSION AND VISION

Mission Statement
To provide quality services to the community at the highest standard and in the most cost-effective manner.

Vision Statement

Dedicated to inclusive community involvement and providing excellent customer service while being recognized as a leading resource
for enhancing the community of Castroville.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if special assistance is needed to participate in the Board
meeting, please contact Lidia Santos, Secretary to the Board during regular business hours at (831) 633-2560.
Please allow three business days for your request to be processed. Requests must be received at least seventy-
two (72) hours before the scheduled meeting to enable the District to arrange reasonable accommodation.

CALL MEETING TO ORDER / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS TO AGENDA

The Board may add items of business not appearing on the posted Agenda if: (1) the Board, by a majority vote,
determines that emergency situation exists as defined in Government Code Section 54956. 5; or (2) the Board, by a two-
thirds vote of the members present at the meeting or, if less than two-thirds of the members present, a unanimous vote of
those members present, determines that there is a need to take immediate action on the item and that the need for action
came to the attention of the agency subsequent to the posting of the Agenda.

PUBLIC COMMENT

This designated time is for members of the public to provide comments on any District related matter. Under the
provisions of the Brown Act, the Board is prohibited from taking action on items not listed on the agenda. At the discretion
of the Board President, comments on a particular agenda item may be deferred until that item is heard. Please limit your
comments to three minutes per speaker within the jurisdiction of items not on the agenda. The public will have the
opportunity to ask questions or make statements as the Board addresses each agenda item.

CONSENT CALENDAR

The Consent Agenda consists of routine items for which Board approval can be taken with a single motion and vote. A
Board Member may request that any item be placed on the Regular Agenda for separate consideration.

1. Consider and approve the draft minutes of the Regular Board Meeting, October 21, 2025 — motion item



AGENDA, Page 2
NOVEMBER 18, 2025
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

CORRESPONDENCE

For informational purposes only. No action is to be taken.

1. None

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

For informational purposes only. No action is to be taken.

1. King City Rustler — As Supplies Thin, Price of Recycled Water Could Go Up
2. Caltrans News Release: Update #13, Overnight and Daytime Work Continues on State Route 183/Merritt
Street in Castroville for Sidewalk, Curb Work and Grading

PRESENTATIONS

For informational purposes only. No action is to be taken.

1. None

NEW BUSINESS

If item is listed as a motion item, action is to be taken. If item is not listed as a motion item, it is for informational purposes
only. No action is to be taken.

1. Consider approving and authorizing the General Manager to grant a Step Increase to the Operator |,
Amezquita’s hourly wages per the Wage Step Program-Board approved, May 20, 2025, effective
Thursday, November 27, 2025 — motion item

2. Approve Castroville CSD Destruction Certificate #2025-2 as retention periods for the listed records on
certificate have expired — motion item

3. Discussion on timing for the Districts next water and sewer rate study — James Derbin, General Manager

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

If item is listed as a motion item, action is to be taken. If item is not listed as a motion item, it is for informational purposes
only. No action is to be taken.

1. Update on street lighting for Castroville Zone 1 and Moro Cojo Zone 2 — James Derbin, General Manager
2. Update on Well #6 Project — James Derbin, General Manager

BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMMUNICATION

For informational purposes only on subjects not covered by the agenda. No action is to be taken. Directors’ reports on
meetings with other agencies, organizations, and individuals on behalf of the District and on official District Matters.

1. Update on Monterey One Water board meeting — Ron Stefani, Director
2. Update on the Salinas Valley Basin Groundwater Sustainability Agency — Ron Stefani, Director
3. Update on other meetings/educational classes attended by Castroville CSD Directors

STAFF REPORTS

For informational purposes only on subjects not covered by the agenda. No action is to be taken. When needed, this time
is reserved for the General Manager and Staff to communicate activity, educational classes, and/or Committee reports.

1. General Manager’s Report — Compliance Update, Current Projects Update, Seminars Update, Staff
Update, Suggestive Projects Discussions
2. Operations Report
a) Water — Pumpage & Usage Update, Water Testing Update, Current Installation
b) Status Update, Current Contractor Work Update, Maintenance/Repair Update,
Customer Service Update, Safety Issues




AGENDA, Page 3
NOVEMBER 18, 2025
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

c) Sewer & Storm Drain — Jetting, Current Installation Status Update, Current Contractor Work Update,
Maintenance/Repair Update, Customer Service
Update, Safety Issues
Customer/Billing Reports — A/R Update, Water Sales, Water Usage
Financial Reports —Quarterly Financial Statements, * Treasures Report-L.A.|.F., Internal Report and
Administration Update

~w

CHECK REGISTER - Receive, approve, and file the Check Register for the month of October 2025 —
motion item

ITEMS FOR NEXT MONTHS AGENDA, Tuesday, December 16, 2025, at 4:30 p.m.

ADJOURNMENT - motion item

MEETING INFORMATION
The public is invited to comment on any item on the agenda during the discussion of that item.

Availability of agenda materials: Materials related to any item on this Agenda submitted to the District Board of Director or
Committee Members after distribution of the agenda packet are available for public inspection at the District's office,
11499 Geil Street, Castroville, CA 95012, during normal business hours. All documents supporting this agenda are
available on the District website www.castrovillecsd.org, subject to the staff's availability to post the documents before the
meeting.

Reasonable Accommodation: Any person with a disability who requires accommodation to view the agenda or to
participate in the public comment portion of the Board meeting should direct such requests to Lidia Santos, Secretary to
the Board, at (831)-633-2560. Please allow three business days for your request to be processed. Requests must be
received at least seventy-two (72) hours before the scheduled meeting.

Disruptive Conduct: If any meeting of the District is willfully disrupted by a person or by a group of persons so as to render
the orderly conduct of the meeting impossible, a meeting may be recessed or the person or persons willfully disrupting the
meeting may be ordered to leave the meeting. Disruptive conduct includes addressing the Board or Committee without
first being recognized, not addressing the subject before the Board or Committee, repetitively addressing the same
subject, failing to relinquish the podium when requested to do so, or otherwise preventing the Board or Committee from
conducting its meeting in an orderly manner. Your cooperation is appreciated.

Certification of Posting
| certify that on November 14, 2025, | posted a copy of the foregoing agenda near the regular meeting
place of the Board of Directors of the Castroville Community Services District, said time being at least 72 hours
in advance of the meeting of the Board of Directors (Government Code Section 54954.2).

Executed at Castroville, California, on November 14, 2025.

L) St

Lidia Santos, Board Secretary




1.

THE OFFICIAL MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
October 21, 2025

President Ron Stefani called the meeting to order at 4:30 p.m.

ROLL CALL:

Directors Present: Director Cosme Padilla, Director Glenn QOania, and President Ron Stefani
Absent: Director James Cochran and Director Greg MacMillan

General Manager: James Derbin

Secretary to the Board: Lidia Santos

Staff Present:

Guest:

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

President Ron Stefani led the pledge of allegiance.
ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS TO THE AGENDA
PUBLIC COMMENTS

None

CONSENT CALENDAR

The motion was made by Cosme Padilla and seconded by Glenn Oania to approve the draft minutes
of September 16, 2025, Regularly Scheduled Board Meeting. The motion carried by the following roll
call votes:

AYES: 3 Directors: Padilla, Oania and Stefani
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 2 Directors: Cochran and MacMillan

Consent Calendar accepted as presented
CORRESPONDENCE:

None

Correspondence Calendar accepted as presented

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS:

1. Caltrans News Release: Update #8 on Sidewalks and Curb Work Continues on State Route
183/Merritt Street in Castroville

2. Caltrans News Release: Update #9 Overnight and Daytime Work Continues on State Route
183/Merritt Street in Castroville

Informational items accepted as presented

PRESENTATIONS:

1. None

04



Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
October 21, 2025, Regular Board Meeting
Page 2

NEW BUSINESS:

Consider and approve the West Valley Construction emergency work to replace 8” gate valve at 10700
Merritt Street, $19,431.35 & emergency work to replace 8” valve at 10711 Merritt Street, $20,631.34
with Sole Source Justification, total amount $40,062.69. Staff Report with Exhibit A, invoices, Exhibit B,
Sole Source Justification — General Manager James Derbin brought this before the Board as a formality
for approval. There was emergency work to replace 8" gate valve under $20,000 at 10700 Merritt Street
which the previous general manager authorized West Valley Construction to complete. However, it was
shortly discovered that there was also another 8” gate valve at 10711 Merritt Street in need of
emergency repairs. Staff report, Exhibit A and Exhibit B can be viewed on pages 11-18 of the board
packet. A motion was made by Glenn Oania and seconded by Cosme Padilla to approve the West
Valley Construction emergency work to replace 8" gate valve at 10700 Merritt Street, $19,431.35 &
emergency work to replace 8" valve at 10711 Merritt Street, $20,631.34 with Sole Source Justification,
total amount $40,062.69. The motion carried by the following roll call votes:

AYES: 3 Directors: Padilla, Oania and Stefani
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 2 Directors: Cochran and MacMiltan

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

Update on street lighting for Castroville Zone 1 and Moro Cojo Zone 2 — General Manager James
Derbin stated that he had met with PG&E crew to discuss the street lighting audit that was completed
by PG&E. Minor anomalies were discovered during the audit that are being researched. He also met
with North County Recreation and Park District General Manager Alex Lopez to further discuss lighting
at the Japanese Schoolhouse. Director Cosme Padilla said that he wants to make sure that this
District is addressing street lighting concerns the community may have.

Update on Well #6 Project — General Manager James Derbin informed the Board that they are doing
the development of the well this week and will be doing pump and well testing next week. He also met
with Nick Panosky, Principal Engineer with MNS Engineers to discuss a scaled down project for Well
#6. Having Well #6 is a great investment and backup well to have. Well #3 is in standby and will be
kept as an emergency well. Per President Ron Stefani the Cal Am pipeline for Castroville CSD is
estimated to cost $2.8 million. These two projects will cause a money squeeze for the District.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMMUNICATION: When needed, this time is reserved for the Board of
Directors to communicate activity, educational classes, and/or Committee reports.

Update on Monterey One Water (M1W) board meeting — President Ron Stefani stated that there was
not much on the agenda last meeting. Discussed were rates that will mostly go up next year, pending
the rate study. President Ron Stefani he will not be able to attend the MIW meeting next week and

asked General Manager James Derbin to attend the MIW meeting in his place as he is the alternate.

Update on Salinas Valley Basin Groundwater Sustainability Agency (SVBGSA) meeting — President Ron

Stefani announces that at this meeting they mostly discussed Demand Management. The GSA will have
to decide by early 2026.

NS



Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
October 21, 2025, Regular Board Meeting
Page 3

3. Update on meetings or educational classes attended by the Directors — Director Cosme Padilla
announced he did not attend the NCRPD board meeting, which discussed the Artichoke Festival. More
than likely Castroville CSD will be approached by NCRPD to see how it can contribute. The annual
community event will also be held next month at the NCRPD where various agencies participate to
inform the community of the resources available. He would like to see Castroville CSD to be part of this
community event. General Manager James Derbin stated he will reach out to the coordinator of this
event and is willing to have Castroville CSD participate in this event.

GENERAL OPERATIONS

1. General Manager's Report — Compliance update, current projects update, meetings/seminars
update, staff update, suggestive projects discussions
2. Operations Report
a) Water — Pumpage & Usage Update, Water Testing Update, Current Installation
b) Water -Status Update, Current Contractor Work Update, Maintenance/Repair Update,
Customer Service Update, Safety Issue
c) Sewer & Storm Drain — Jetting, Current Installation Status Update, Current Contractor Work
Update, Maintenance/Repair Update, Customer Service Update, Safety Issues
3. Customer /Billing Reports — Water Sales, Water Usage, A/R Update, Customer Service Update
4. Financial Reports — Treasures
5. L.AA.LF. Report, Internal Report, Administration Update

General Operations Reports were accepted as presented

CHECK LIST - September 2025. A motion was made by Glenn Oania and seconded by Cosme Padilla
to pay all bills presented. The motion carried by the following roll call votes:

AYES: 3 Directors: Padilla, Oania and Stefani
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 2 Directors: Cochran and MacMillan

There being no further business, a motion was made by Cosme Padilla and seconded by Glenn Oania to
adjourn to the next scheduled Board meeting; the motion carried by the following roll call votes:

AYES: 3 Directors: Padilla, Oania and Stefani
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 2 Directors: Cochran and MacMillan

The meeting was adjourned at 5:21 p.m.

Respectfully submitted by, Approved by,
Lidia Santos Ron Stefani
Secretary to the Board President

06



10/30/25, 2:41 PM Guest Column | As Supplies Thin, Price of Recycled Water Could Go Up | The King City Rustler | Your Local News Source in King...

(o o e 7 e T 2 e A |
King City Rustler

Guest Column | As Supplies Thin, Price of
Recycled Water Could Go Up

BY NORM GROOT - ictoiws 29 2023

Norm Groot, Monterey County Farm Bureau

s we all manage the implementation of our groundwater management sustainability plans in the

next 15 years, there will be some hard choices that communities will need to make. Most of these

will include financing various water supply solutions, such as resource projects, land fallowing

and repurposing, and even water allocations. Communities that rely exclusively on groundwater
will have the hardest decisions to make.

With our state’s human right to water, there are more discussions on how our stretched-thin supply can
continue to manage a growing state population and continue to produce food to feed our hungry nation. Yes,
many are moving out of California due to any number of reasons, including the high cost of living, but there is
still incremental population growth in many regions.

This brings to light our decades-old water delivery systems to larger municipal areas, which often see
demand exceeding capacity. What was planned in an era when California encompassed half its current
population now comes under scrutiny as we wrestle with how to get more water for housing development,
industrial and manufacturing expansion, and let's not forget farming. Almost all communities struggle with
aging infrastructure.

Now we experience a rush to claim all “rights” to recycled or reclaimed water supplies. No longer is it
possible to dump this effluent in the ocean as having no value. [t is smarter to sell this reclaimed water to

https://kingcityrustler.com/guest-column-as-supplies-thin—price-of—recycled—water-could—go—up/?utm_source=ActiveCampaign&utm_medium=email&utm,.. 113

07



10/30/25, 2:41 PM Guest Column | As Supplies Thin, Price of Recycled Water Could Go Up | The King City Rustler | Your Local News Source in King...

end users such as municipalities, constructed wetland and groundwater recharge projects. This newfound
value in reclaimed water has turned the wastewater paradigm on its end.

In the Salinas Valley — the Salad Bowl of the World — wastewater effluent is coming under more demand
than ever. Back in the late 1990s, a project was built to provide reclaimed water to 12,000 acres of farmland,
primarily for two reasons: first, to relieve existing groundwater pumping in the coastal zone, and second, to
take the wastewater from communities that didn't want to deal with it or couldn't process it for another use.

It was, in short, a wastewater nuisance, and agriculture stepped up and said, “we'll take your wastewater,
build the processing plant and then make productive use of it on our farmlands.” This was a first-of-its-kind
reclaimed water project that was approved for fresh food production.

Fast-forward 20 years and that wastewater is now under increasing demand to supply shortfalls in domestic
water in an area of Monterey County that has steadfastly refused to solve its own water supply issues, even
under a California State Water Resources Control Board order.

Big dollar investments are going into increasing wastewater processing capacity and pipelines to supply an
area encompassing 100,000 residents. Most of the source wastewater for this reclaimed drinking water
supply is coming from interruptible flows that question the ability to manage consistent supply. Thus, the
human right to water will trump other uses when those interruptions occur.

What this may ultimately cause is a significant increase in the costs of reclaimed water that farmers are
entitled to use in their own delivery project — probably more costly than what can be sustained financially
for even high-value crops. This then begs the question of how the impact to an already functioning project
can be displaced by the newer demands for constant supply.

With everyone searching for any and all water resources to satisfy our sustainability plan requirements, the
use of reclaimed water will become a targeted opportunity for municipalities, developers, water purveyors
and groundwater recharge projects. The retail price of this reclaimed water will probably go higher than the
actual cost of processing and delivery, in essence creating a bidding war for who can pay the most for this
new resource.

As the price of all water moves to overly high values and impacts the financial stability of most farming
operations, crop market pricing will not be able to support these additional costs. Farmers cannot compete
in a bidding war and remain financially viable.

The Sustainable Groundwater Management Act presents us all with interesting challenges, but the most
imperative is how much the solutions will end up costing our local communities. We cannot allow farmers to
be priced out of the marketplace by the staggering water costs in a changing environment of groundwater
equity.

The next 15 years will be telling as plans solidify and hard choices are made. And communities must find
ways to pay for the resource projects and their economic impacts.

Norm Groot is executive director of the Monterey County Farm Bureau. He can be reached at
. Article courtesy of the California Farm Bureau.

NORM GROOT

Norm Groot is executive director of the Monterey County Farm Bureau. He can be reached at

norm@montereycfb.com.

https://kingcityrustler.com/guest-column-as-supplies—thin—price-of—recycled-water—couId-go-up/?utm_source:ActiveCampaign&utm_medium=email&utm. - OZQ



State of California » Department of Transportation

News Release

Date: Friday, November 7, 2025

District: 05 — Santa Barbara, San Luis Obispo, Monterey, San Benito, and Santa
Cruz Counties

Contact: Heidi Crawford or Kevin Drabinski

Phone: (805) 549-3318 or (805) 549-3138

AMERICA 250

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

UPDATE #13
OVERNIGHT AND DAYTIME WORK CONTINUES ON
STATE ROUTE 183/MERRITT STREET IN CASTROVILLE

MONTEREY COUNTY - Construction continues on a major rehabilitation of State
Route 183 (Merritt Street) in Castroville to enhance multimodal travel. This next phase
of work will resultin daytime and nighttime sidewalk, curb work and grading.

One lane of traffic in each direction will remain open for travelers on SR 183. Work next
week includes maintenance of the previously installed temporary pedestrian route to
maintain access to existing businesses and the demolition, replacement of sidewalks
and curbs and grading of side slopes and drainage channels.

Construction activities next week will take place from Preston Street to Speegle Street,
from Del Monte Farms Road to Blackie Road, from California/Monterey Street to Wood
Street, from Pajaro Street to Rico Street and from Preston Street to Sanchez Street.

Ovemight road work with one-way reversing traffic control is tentatively scheduled on
State Route 183 on Wednesday, Nov. 12 and Thursday, Nov. 13 between Blackie Road
and Del Monte Avenue from 9 pm to 5 am.

All businesses remain open and Caltrans appreciates the patience of the
business community and the people of Castroville.

A zone for construction workers and two-way traffic will be maintained with minor delays
and will include heavy equipment. During some stages of construction, there will be a
temporary removal of parking, sidewalk and driveway access. Pedestrian access to
local businesses and residences will be provided and maintained by the Contractor.
Bicyclists and motorists are encouraged to share the road on SR 183. These delays
should not exceed 10 minutes.

Residents in the vicinity of this work should expect pavement striping and equipment

adjacent to live traffic. This is crucial for the safety of both workers and all travelers.
Noise and vibration associated with grinding and paving activities are also expected.

(more)




Message and directional signs will direct travelers in advance of the project area.

Travelers are encouraged to remain on State Route 183 and avoid detours through
residential areas and to be alert for highway worker and equipment in this work zone.

All businesses in the Castroville Business District on
State Route 183 Merritt Street remain open.

About the Project

Through the town of Castroville on Merritt Street, the project will rehabilitate the
pavement, address essential bridge maintenance needs, and improve multimodal
features, including transit stops, sidewalks, driveways, and curb ramps. The project will
also install new Intelligent Transportation System features and improve aesthetics,
bicycle network continuity, and pedestrian safety.

Updates for the SR183/Merritt Street Castroville Improvement Project can be found at:
State Route 183 Castroville Improvement Project | Caltrans

The contractor for this $38 million project is Granite Construction, Inc. out of
Watsonville, CA. This project is expected to be complete by early 2028.

Caltrans reminds motorists to move over and slow down when
driving through highway work zones.

For traffic updates on other state highways in Monterey County, travelers may contact
Caltrans District 5 Public Affairs at 805-549-3318 or can visit the District 5 website at:
https://dot.ca.gov/caltrans-near-me/district-5

#BeWorkZoneAlert | Twitter | Facebook | YouTube

Photos of new sidewalks near State Route 183 in Castroville.

HiH

BE /WORK ZONE ALERT & s

‘10



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT

To: Castroville Community Services District Board of Directors

From: James Derbin, General Manager

Agenda Date: November 18, 2025

Date: November 10, 2025

RE: Consider Authorizing the General Manager to Grant a Step Increase to the
Operator I in Recognition of his Hard Work and Passing his Six-Month
Introductory Period

RECOMMENDATION:

Authorize the General Manager to grant a single Step increase for Operator 1, David
Amezquita in recognition of his hard work and dedication to CCSD and passing his six-
month introductory period.

SUMMARY:

David Amezquita started working as the CCSD’s new Operator I on 5/15/25.

Mr. Amezquita is currently at Step 1 of the Operator I Range at $30.67/hr. This move
to Step 2 will increase his pay by 3% to $31.59/hr. This modest 92 cent per hour
increase is in appreciation of his consistent efforts at work. We appreciate his
contribution and wish him many successful years of continued employment with
CCSD. This proposed pay increase will be effective the start of the pay period
beginning 11/27/2025.

FISCAL IMPACT: This potential pay increase was included in the FY 25/26 budget



20N PRSI

18410 D JIO £ NS jeondo ¢ twinoaaip | cadAl Adap

1aded ajisepmy 7] T ,
butppasyg ]

NOILONY1S3A 40 AOHLINW|

‘Buippays Aq pakonsap 0 [Itm Sp102as enuaphuond |

aineubig

pakosjsag ajeq

oL

‘pakosisap atom (panrosdde jou
se paxyJew asoy) }dadxa) spilodal pajsy 1eu) Ajuao |
NOILYDI41143D NOILONY1S3d

panosddy ajeq E
i Wy Ui wmoit —
panoiddy ajeq ) , o7 S VY
g | U - Cao\WT] SV
panoiddy sjeq 198RUBI 920 gl -9 | Lez-L Pl AR
panoiddy ejeq Jabeuepy jelauag) Quat: N | LNoE” _\ ms\‘s\so_ﬁfw AW - w§§§9\ﬁ‘.
(a1meubls) STYAOHY NOLLONY1SId
o on T gor T gL | smau) pesiL SOANG
5z \ adkL | epew | ol ol ] JINVN AHOOTLYD QU003
8jeQd :Aq pasedaid ayeoyina) $31d0D JONVYH 31vd
IN\ #f D1eDNIPID meq ‘tlenorddesip 10) Uosea) BlEIS pUE feiul ‘pIodal Y YBNOo Y YIet "uosed) Aue 10) onosddesip
uonoannsag teaosddy Buneopy pieog noA )1 “mojaq Buiubis Aq jeaosdde snoA ajesipul eseald "paldxa BALY $PI0DAJ PAISY BY) 10] spotiad uonualdy

ALVOI411430 NOILONYLSIA
LOTY.LSIA SHOIATAS
ALINITAINOD
ATIAOALSVD

12



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT
NOVEMBER 18, 2025

Project Updates

Well #6 —Driller mobilized 6/16/25. Well construction is complete. Development, pump
testing and water quality sampling also complete pending analytical results. Spinner log
testing to be completed when weather allows. Staff has requested additional zone
specific WQ testing to evaluate the water quality at specific elevations at an additional
cost NTE ~$8,200.

Washington By-Pass — Deed/title update issues are getting resolved on one parcel, ROW
consultant is helping property owners with the process. Other property owner is
gathering second appraisal for easement.

Moss Landing WW Improvements — Exploring potential grant funding prospects. The
SWRCB's ability to fund ‘secondary priority’ projects is still unknown and with a high
likelihood that the SWRCB will not be able to fund secondary priority projects in 2025-26

Streetlights — Working with PGE representatives on correcting some billing/ownership
Issues. PGE has completed a streetlight audit to clean up records and speed up future
lighting repairs. Staff met several times with the PGE team and is awaiting their
proposed solutions.

Hydraulic Model — Data collection/submission is complete. Model is calibrated and ready
for running scenarios and analyzing weaknesses in the system to help guide future
capital planning and development. Phase I calibration is now complete.

Office -New email server, MS365 Business license setup with 4 new replacement
workstations. Medium shop roofing repairs pending materials.

Caltrans

Merritt/HWY 183- Contractor continues to work cooperatively with Caltrans and Granite
Construction. Staff is conducting outreach with area businesses on backflow
installations and customer service line replacements. Pedestrian Bridge Caltrans ribbon
cutting date pending

13



uer-q¢

(S# T13IMm) Jesur]

vZ-5nv

......... G 1AM P# TIIM = CH TTAN e

awiL

VT NV €C-ONV ECNVI e ony

SC0¢-1¢0¢ STAAIT 11IM ITTUAOYHLSYD

CH TIAM =

CCNVT

Tzonv

00Tt
0'00T-
0°08-
O
o
©
=
009 ~
[}
9]
=3
0'0v-
0°0¢-
RELERR £
00

‘14



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

OPERATIONS REPORT
October 2025

After Hours Calls:
Lift Station #1 & #2 — Power Outage 10/5/25
CCSD Maintenance/Repair Activities

e Well # 5 - Backwash

¢ Rico St./ Merritt St. - New hydrant installation inspected
Moro Cojo - Video sewer- (found offset)

¢ Raise Manhole on Struve Rd.

o 11778 Cypress St. - Sewer lateral repair inspected

Contractor Work

o Replaced 10 services at:

10461 Merritt St.
10460 Merritt St.
10441 Merritt St.
10421 Merritt St.
10420 Merritt St.
10440 Merritt St.
10380 Merritt St.
10665 Merritt St.
10685 Merritt St.
10635 Merritt St.

Valves Exercised — 13

Axtell St & Union St -5
Haight St & Union St-3
Geil St — Union St -3

Poole St. & McDougall St - 2

Collections 7,379’ Jetted

Moss Landing 1,607’
Moro Cojo 163’
Castroville 5,619

a) 7 Day Disconnect Notice - 21
b) Final Read - 10

c¢) Turmmon-—1

d) Padlock, no tenant - 3

e) Reg-3

TOTAL WORK ORDERS - 38

‘15



Percent Water Loss
Monthly & Year

Site 2+ Well 5 Gal. | Site 4 Well Totals Totals miscellaneous Unaccounted
Month Gal.  "'Water Pumped | Water Sold Water %
Hydrant meters 98K-Jetting &Flushing 45k-
10-Oct-24| 4593180 4576000 14008000 23177180 20570746| 177960 -oaksHydrant 16k. FD 2k Softner 2K 10.48%
Hydrant meters 38K-Jetting &Flushing 41k-
12-Nov-24| 4296384 4477000| 15389000 24162384 21231531| 118223 LeaksHydrant 35k FD 2k Softner 2K 11.64%
Hydrant meters 25K-Jetting &Flushing 10k-
10-Dec-24| 3242614 3407000 1162500 7812114 15826027 124058 ‘eaksHydrant 85k FD 2k Softner 2K 12.72%
Hydrant meters 36K-Jetling &Flushing 10k-
10-Jan-25 4055500 12611000 16666500 14738809| 116876 “eaksHydrant 70k FD 2k Softner 2K 10.86%
Hydrant meters 12K-Jetling &Flushing 15k-
11-Feb-25 6097100 10595000 16692100 15151997| 71992 LeaksHydrant 45k. FD 2k Softner 2K 8.80%
Hydranl meters 36K-Jelting &Flushing 17k-
10-Mar-25 6137800 8142000 14279800 12968121| 76204 -eaks:Hydrant 12k FD 2k Softner 2K 8.65%
Hydrant melers 58K-Jetting &Flushing 15k-
10-Apr-25 8081600 9712000 17793600 16542940| 97268 -eaksHydrant 28k FD 2k Softner 2K 6.48%
Hydrant melers 98K-Jetting &Flushing Sk-
12-May-25 8340200 12753000 21093200 20060619| 171960 LeeksHydrant 60k FD 2k Softner 2 4.08%
Hydranl melers 120K-Jetting &Flushing 22k-
9-Jun-25 8617500 12671000 21288500 19142592| 148000 LeaksHydrant Ok FD 2k Softner 2K 9.38%
Hydrant melers 152K-Jefting &Flushing 20k-
10-Jul-25 9475300 13735000 23210300 22090048| 184644 LeaksHydrant Ok FD 2k Soflner 2K 4.03%
Hydrant meters 121K-Jelling &Flushing 9k-
Leaks,Hydranl 14k, FD 2k.Sofiner 2K
11-Aug-25 5822000 5453598| 14551000 24647600 22729894| 148026 7.18%
Hydrant meters 289K-Jelling &Flushing 9k-
10-Sep-25| 6398000 5793971 12242000 24033771 22032534 314626 “caksHydrant 2 FD 2k Softner 2k 7.02%
Hydrant meters 114K-Jetling &Flushing 13k-
10-Oct-25| 5182334 5888000 | 13680000 24350134 22032534| 22120 “eaksHydrant 90k FD 2k Sofner 2K 8.61%
Average B - L 8.29%
16.00%
14.00% - _—
f s Tl - i B 5
AN 3 et e NSRRI ‘ E J_'r.'-l‘ s
] i' | ,.._,||.l
| 12.00% - — = -
|
| 10.00% -
8.00%
| 6.00% [
| (
4.00% - |
| |
2.00% - |
[
| 0.00%

10-Oct-24 12-Nov-2410-Dec-24 10-Jan-2511-Feb-2510-Mar-25 10-Apr-25 12-May- 9-Jun-25 10-Jul-25 11-Aug-2510-Sep-2510-0¢t-25 Avera ge
25

|

‘16




Z 1o | sbey Arewuing - 91qeAIR28Y SIUNODY INV6S:20:6 SZO0Z/S/LL
“-.1‘
=i

(s6°81E‘c$) Juswieg uadQ ej01
02'665'061% (¥0°0£$) {¥ipau13 uedp Juswihed)es JopiQ 90IMBS M LY
¥2'629'061$ (26'680°E$) {(npa1p uedQ Juewhed)ebreyn Y3 1vm
LZ6LL'E61L$ (62°281%) (#pa1g usdo Wewhed)ebieyd IDYYHOHNS
05'906'€61$ (59'1L$) (3peu) usdQ yuswhed)sbieyd INITIHIL
Junoury. ~ jusuwikegusdo
S6'81E'c$ paiiddy usdp jejor
GL'8L6'e6L$ S6'8LE'eS upauD usdQ JuswiAed HILYM
junouwy paljddy uadp
00°02%$ 234 4SN |e10L
0Z'665'061$ 00'02$ 884 4SN HILVYM
junowy 294 4SSN
(00°s6v$) paiddy ysodaq jejor
0Z'6.5'061$ (L1s¥Ls) ¥pa1D uadO Y3 LYM
bEYTL'06LS (68'6vE%) abreyd M3 1VM
junowy paddy yisodag
00°0% Aauanbuyjaqg |ejoL
0Zv.0'161LS 00°0$ Ajeusd ¥3ivm
0Z¥20°L6L$ 00°0% Ayeusd INMIFHIA
junouwy Kouanbuijag
€6°L6Z'LZIS 08°/55'09% £LYEL'09% abieyd [ejol
0Z V101618 AR L 1421G0D  00°'¥85'S TARAL 00°0% abreyd ANdND HILYM
11'256°061$ 8Z°00L'€0LS Sh'L 1401Gn0  00'858°024'T £8°26£°09% S'z20L'2rs abjeyd ¥Itvm
61'258°L8% GO'LGL'LLS il 000 00°0$ G9'LGL'1LS ab1eyd IDYVYHOUNS
vS'¥60'9.$ LZTLE'9S €L 1401GnD  00°66.°) vz'8es €0LE'9% ebleyd INITANI
jejol s|iig uopdwnsuon abeiang LWINWUL abieysp
12'28.'69%
aouejeg
0} peywn

GzZ0ZAE/0L ybBnoiyl SZ0Z/L/0L WOk
Aewiwing - 3|geAI923Yy SIUNO0IIY

LOIMLSIA STOIAUTS ALINNIWNOD IFTTIAONLSYD



Z jo z abeyq Arewiwing - 3|qeAI229Y SIUNOIDY WV6S:20:6 SZ0Z/S/LL
L6'EEL'POg :@ouejeg Buiso|p
(91°¢18) HO-8JUM |BjOL
L6'EEL ' FOS (91°eL9) abieyd ¥31vm
junowy HO-9)IM
00°0L2$ 294 1epiQ 991A19S |BJOL
L0°LYL'p9% 00'0LES 894 JapJO 208G YILYM
junowy 294 19piQ 22IAIBS
LL'SPLS punjay |ejoL
L0 286298 LLGYLS 1paid uado HILYM
jJunowy punjoy
00°0%% |esiaAay juswied |ejo)
96°162'€9% 00°0v$ afieyn YaLvm
junowy |esianay juaiihed
(vz'LvaozLs) wawhey [ejoL
96°152'c9% (0£1819) 894 JBPIO BOIMBS HILYM
99'£88'c9$ (9g°956'2%) 1paID uado Y3 LYM
Z0°0v8'99% (ot 2518) abieyd ANAWD HILVYM
8 /66'09% (06°0v1'501%) abieyn Y3 IVM
Q8'88L'2LLS (€17159'LLS) abieyd IoUvYHINUNS
LG'682'C81LS (69'608'9%) abreyo NS

junowy

juswihed

0o
-



9" LOv'861$

£6°162°12L8
12GL0GZLS
69v20'.2L$

£€9'690°G21$
sjejol

122LE9S
£922€'9$
¥8°60€ 9%
L6GLEDS
auljalld

/8°/G61°1%
9rSrLLS
£6v29°1$
6LGrLLS
syued

69°092'G2$ G0€L06G8 <r6900.L$

XA JINAS
£8'816¢2$
csieres
v9'rL8'2s

JUBLUUIDAOL)

02°/89°12$
9/.v68°22$
L€°266°C2$

0009.°L2$
JeLysnpuj

1266888 ¢/ 0C€LL$

186/.818
026256L%
vL'8v8°619
16791618

jerdsawiwiod

v9°L62'G6%

¥0'8/9'€C$
¢L’L05°€es
68680 v2$

666L0%2$
juswipiedy

S
N
g
000%
00°0000L%
00°0000Z$%
- 00°000°0¢$
00°000°07$
00°000°0S$
00°000°09%
/99b¥°961$  sIejoi
unp
Aepw
1dy
Jep
qod
uer
29
AON
LE€°99ELYS 390
/6'960°6¥$ dags
9t'/€1°06% bny
£€'9v8'6¥% nr
Ajjwey ajbuis

9202-520Z uoneayisse|d Ag anusay Jajepm [enuuy

‘19



unrm
Aewo
idym
leym
qo40O
uers
29 ®E
AOND
1000
desO
bnym

mra

K
\
)
vz.v .@vv
oF N 4
2 ) N
* —TTHm} O

- i |||} 00000z

— ———— ﬁ| - + 000°‘00¥

e R 000009

- — 1| llti 000°008
— - — 4|f§| 000°000°+
- - et 000°002°} |
P69°GLL L 28s Y/ 68€ 0. 128vve 68988 65 '9r8°L 8/0°L¥. ) 000°LSE Y sjejo
unp
Aey
1dy
e
qe4
uer
LETe
AON
1618/1°C GG/') £€6°/2 v28'Ls 2s0'ez8 GeL'9¢cy Go/'6zy EV1L'600°} 190
926Gr6'C A XA ¥96 '9¢ 66L°L9 Gvy'//8 vy 0Lb £€99°Ler 6/2°G80°} deg
96/'8€0°¢ 9L 0v6 8¥ 9€/°96 008°€98 G/e68% 29/, 8v¥ 00S ‘€Ll bny
GLZ'€G6'C 226l 26692 89/ %/ 26€£G28 GGL ¥GY 8¥6 9t 8/0°€zL’L nr

sjejlog auljai4 syied juaWIuIdA0Y  [eLipsnpu]  Jeldsdwwo) juswedy Ajweo ojbuls

920Z-520Z uoneayisse|n Ag abesn) sajepp jenuuy



6 jo | abed

-]
Gv'88S 000 000 GP'88S 000 000 utey/areday sausyog/eulio|yd 2
G’z 000 000 Sr'1e 000 000 aoueuajuieyieday Buip|ing
16'¥¥8°L 000 000 16'¥¥8'L 000 000 SaUs ||9M 3 sduind Joj saiddng
861G 000 000 861G 000 000 @oueuajulepy/iieday dwnd
9E0bL'eS 000 000 Qe 0¥L'zs 000 000 399 d-sann
asuadx3g sa)s |I9M
01°288'¢€ 000 000 01°288'€ 000 000 asuadx3z suonesadQ jeiauan |ejo]
00°22s'e 000 000 00225’ 000 000 saa4 Bunsa] ta1epy
0002l 000 000 0002} 000 000 suonesyia) siojesado
L9'6¥€ 000 000 L9'6¥E 000 000 sauoyd Je|n||an
[43 21 000 000 AR 41 000 000 swuuoiun si0jelsadp
LO0°E0Y 000 000 L0°€0V 000 000 S|00] |lews
0€°€Cl) 000 000 0€°€Tl 000 000 saiddng doysg

asuadx3z suonesadQ |elsusn
asuadx3y uonesadQ Jajep

asuadxg
£1°992'925 Ve LLL'E  /§'809 85°006'/8F L¥'G6L'CL L1°062'L.L awoosu| [B)o|
l¥'S6.'cL 000 000 000 AT IR 000 ANN3AIY (Buipue] sso|y) Jamag |ejo L
¥'G6.2L 000 000 000 L¥'S6.'2L 000 pauJes jsalaju| ¢ suoz
INNIATY (Puipue ssoly) Jameg
PELLL'E vE'LLL'E 000 000 000 00°0 ANNIATY (Or0D ONOW) 2 INOZ 1|j0L
YeLLL'S YeLLL'E 000 000 000 000 paule3 jsaiaju| Z duoz
INNIAIH (Orod OHMOW) Z INOZ
¥.'86€'2. 000 /6'809 000 000 LL062'L. anuanay (a||1nonse)) | dU0Z [ejo]
v.'86€'2. 000 16809 000 000 21°082'L2 pauiex jsalaju|
SNU3AIY Aw___>0h—mm0v | suoz
00°000'€ 000 000 00°000'€ 000 000 S}9SSY JO 3|BS UO SSOT/UlRD)
20°/6E'6L 000 000 Z0°/6£6L 000 000 JuelH NMYI ¥MA-119M daaq
18'G9Z'SE 000 000 L8'G9Z'GE 000 000 pauJes JuaLu}SaAu|-}Saldju| J3JepA
00'0.9 000 000 00°0.9 000 000 sabueyp sa4 duy
0002 000 000 0002 000 000 sabJeyd 4SN
00°008 000 000 00°008 000 000 9NUBARY "ISIN
22'8€9'tL 000 000 TT'889'L 000 000 991n9g JuelpAy Aesodwa]
£6'60L'2.E 000 000 £€6'601'2/E 000 000 sa[eg JajeM palslol
awodu|

asuadxgjaowosu| A1eupiQ

1ejol Z duoz | duoz | duoz ¢ auoz Z duoz
pund A0S 3j|jlA0lISe)  JjjIAodise)  BulpueT ssop | suoz
pung A0S pun{Jalepr pund Jamas  pund Jamag

§2Z0zZ Jaquivydag ybnouyy Ajnp

sse|Q Aq sso1 %3 Jjoid siseq [eniooy
Jo1ISI S99IAI9S AjlUNWIWOo) 3||IA04ISE) w_un\_vmom



6 jo Z abeyq

90°'0e2 000 000 90°'0€C 000 000
80'20S'2 000 000 802052 000 000
80°20S'C 000 000 802052 000 000
8Y'€0L'L 000 000 8¥'€0L'L 000 000
8¥'651 000 000 8¥'651 000 000
68'625 000 000 68'62S 000 000
LLpLy 000 000 18454 000 000
E¥'68E'8 000 000 E¥'68E'8 000 000
€8'€/E'C 000 000 €8'€.€'2 000 000
00'00¢ 000 000 00'00€ 000 000
09°GLL'S 000 000 09'GLL'S 000 000
zTery'ilL 000 000 Zzery'lLL 000 000
0,°2.8%E 000 000 0,'2/8'%¢ 000 000
0,'//8'v¢ 000 000 0L°2/8'¥€ 000 000
G8'850'C 000 000 G8'850'C 000 000
86'8.Y 000 000 868y 000 000
L9'V6 000 000 L9'V6 000 000
09'58Y°L 000 000 09's8v'L 000 000
E¥'€26'2. 000 000 ey'€L62. 000 000
££'829'8 000 000 ££'8/9'8 000 000
0c’/8l 000 000 0e’281 000 000
€0'L6¥'8 000 000 €0'L6V'8 000 000
69'989 000 000 69'989 000 000
€.'61 000 000 €6l 000 000
96°999 000 000 96°999 000 000
ZL'G89'¥S 000 000 ZL'G89'¥S 000 000
16°L8 000 000 16°2E 00°0 000
jejol Z duoz | auoz | duoz ¢ suoz Z duoz
pung Ao9 3jjinosseD 9jjinodisen  Buipue ssop | sauoz
pung A0S punglajepy  pungd ioamag  pung Jamas

§20z Jaqualdag ybnoay Ainp
sse|) Aq ssoT B Jyoid

Jo1}SIg S92IAIaS AHUNWIWOY 3||IA0IISE)

salddng 22140
asuadx3y asiyo
asuadx3g adsueinsuj jejo
|eJauar) R OINy - dUBINSU|
asuadx3z asueinsuj
asuadxg sannn jejol
[esodsiq - saBN
sauoydaa - sannn
38 Od-sanimnNn
asuadx3 saminn
asuadx3z Bug eyoL
asuadx3 Bulng Joy30
21eqay j9|loL
abejsod
asuadx3g buig

22

asuadx3 aAnpessIUIWPY JAJEA
asuadx3g uonesadQ J9)epA [BJOL

uoneladQ J9jep\ asuadx] jjoshed [ejo]
sabepp Jajepp siojesadp

uonesadQ Jajepn asuadxy [jolhed

asuadx3 ajiqowolny |e}01
asuadx3 ojny Jayio
asueuajuieaieday - ony
[EUE

asuadx3 ajiqowoiny

asuadxg uonerdsasdag

asuadx3g saui Jajep [E10 ]
urep/dreday - saui Jajepr
sal|ddng - saui Jajepp

asuadxg saulT Jajep

asuadx3 Jaj9| |B10L
aoueuajule/ieday - 1919\
salddng - Jajan

asuadxg Jaj9

asuadx3 sa)g ||aM |eloL
asuadx3g JayjQ - S9YIS [I9M

siseg |eniooy

Sc/veiolL
Nd SS°€



6 jo ¢ abeqd

™
G¥'Ge6 000 000 000 000 Gy'GE6 3 '® Od sanliiN Jamag 2
asuadx3 uoneis Pi
00°188 000 00°0 000 000 00°188 uadx3 uonesadQ |esauas) [ejo
¢6'LLC 000 000 000 000 ¢6'LLT sauoyd Jejnj|ao
8l'€8¢ 000 000 000 000 81'€8¢ swJiojiun siojesado
PR AN 000 000 000 000 FANAYA juawdinb3 g sjoo] |ews
€G°€6 000 000 000 000 €G6°¢6 so|jddng doysg
uadxg uonjesadQ jesauan
asuadx3z uoneladQ | auoz
£2'88¥'0rlL 000 000 €2'88¥'0rL 000 000 asuadx3y aAnessiuIWpY JOJEAA [BJO]
2e8lv'y 000 000 2T8lY'y 000 000 asuadx3y Bunnsuo) jejo
2T EY8'T 000 000 zeevs'e 000 000 saag4 Bunnsuog J9y10
00°006 000 000 00°006 000 000 saa4 Buigunoooy
00'G.9 000 000 00'G.9 000 000 $994 J10j23u1Q
asuadx3z Buiyjnsuo)
99°'962'vLlL 000 000 99'962'¥LL 000 000 sasuadx3 |[olhed [ej0]
ZreLoe 000 000 el 000 000 sjljauag yjjeaH aakojdw3 painay
0l°€e0'9 000 000 0L°€20'9 000 000 asuadx3 void
1ZA YA’ 000 000 1z’ 000 000 aouelnsu| 9j11 2akojdwzg
05'66Z°LL 000 000 05'66Z'LL 000 000 1afojdw3 Tyn asuadxy uojsuad
2L'es6', 000 000 21'€56'2 000 000 lioJAed Apjaam-1g suonnquiuo) Jakoljdwy sjysuag juswsaiyey Sy3Id
€6°219'GE 000 000 €6°219'GE 000 000 syjauag yyjeaH aakojdwy
26'9eb'. 000 000 26°9Ev'L 000 000 dwoy sIanIoM - 8dueINsu|
6v'6.6'LZz 000 000 6¥'6.6'LC 000 000 aAnens|ulwpy - sabep
¥6'102'lz 000 000 ¥6'L02'te 000 000 Jobeuel |elauay - sabep
sasuadx3 |joshed
9€'8/2'6 000 000 9£'8..'6 000 000 asuadxg 22140 |8101
£€9'669 000 000 £9'66S 000 000 aoueuajuiep/siieday 89140
90'¥56°2 000 000 90'vSG6'2 000 000 sang diysiaquap
05 00¥ 000 000 0S°00t 000 000 siojoal1q/Bututes ) reujwag
LLesz'l 000 000 L2€gse') 000 000 Hejg/bulurel ) jsieujwag
gZ'eee 000 000 T/ T4 000 000 $994 jueg
L1°26.'e 000 000 L1'geL'e 000 000 sapeibdn/sweibold Jandwon
so'6el 000 000 go'eel 000 000 891A18S Bupojiuop wely
12°044 000 000 12° 844 000 000 asuadx3g 92140 9SIN
G¥'CLS 000 000 S¥'CLS 000 000 juswdinb3z aoo
g0l Z auoz I duoz | auoz ¢ auoz Z auoz
pungd AoD) 3[|lIa0dise)  3jjlaodyse)  BulpueT ssop | suoz
pung A0S pund J9}epA  pund Jamag  pund Jomas
620z Jequivydag ybnouyy Ajnp
sse|D >n_ S$S0T @ }1Joid siseg [enJooy
sziveiol

Jo13sIg S@21A19S AjlUunwwio) 3jjIAoLse) A 5656



6 Jo ¢ abeg

LT¥8L'S 000 000 000 000 LT v8L's
,8029'9L 000 000 000 000 18°029'9)
Ly'06%'9L 000 000 000 000 Ly 06%'91
01'658't 000 000 00°0 000 01'658't
67°986'| 000 000 000 000 6%'986'|
0g'Lle 000 000 000 000 0g'LLe
00°1L86 000 000 000 000 00°L86
GL'soL 000 000 000 000 gL'80l
¥ 99y 000 000 000 000 ¥¥'99¥%
86'¥89 000 000 000 000 86'¥8G
0621 000 000 000 000 0S'LL
80'80¢ 000 000 000 000 80°80¢
96'6 000 000 000 000 966
9.0L8'%%r 000 000 000 000 9.°0L8'vv
€1°0E€ 000 000 000 000 €1°0€¢
€L'oee 000 000 000 000 €1°0eg
LL'6ZL 000 000 000 000 LL'6elL
LL'62L 000 000 000 000 LL'6cl
0L'€C 000 000 000 000 0L°€C
oLee 000 000 000 000 oL'ee
€6'GL9'9Z 000 000 000 000 €6°'G19'92
£€6'6l9'6 000 000 000 000 £6'G19'0¢
16°0vE'e 000 000 000 000 16°0vE'e
1862 000 000 000 000 18°6/2'L
G68'9¢CL 000 000 000 000 G68'9¢l
GC'8¢6 000 000 000 000 GZ'8€6
L0'GSS'€L 000 000 000 000 L0°GSG'EL
S'GEB 000 000 000 000 G¥'GEB
lejol Z duoz | duoz | auoz Z duoz
pun4 A0S 3jjIA0J)SED)  djlIn0aIse)  BulpueT sso | duoz
pund A0S pundId)EAN pund Jamag  pung Jamas

520z Jaquwaldag ybnouyy Ainp
sse|) Aq ssoT B Jjoid

Jo1ySIg S991AIAS AUNWIWOY 3||IA0NSE)

dwoo si1a)Jop) - 3ouelInsu]
ulwpy | sauoz sobepp
NS | suoz sabepp
ulwpy asuadx3 jjoshed
asuadx3z 9210 [ejJ01
sanq diysJaquap
s10)9a41g/bulurel] jreuiwag
yeyg/buuiel ] /sieuiwag
aoinlag Buuojiuo uuepy
aoueuaule/reday 3210
apeibdnweiboid Jayndwon
asuadx3z ao1yO "9SIN
juawdinbg 82140
saljddng 92140
asuadx3g asyj0
asuadx3z aanesisiuIWpY | duozZ
asuadx3 uonesadQ | suoz |ejol
asuadx3 ajIgowoiny ufelp wWiolg |ejo]
$)}9NJ] JOj [ond Ulelp WIo}§
asuadx3 sjiqowony ulelp wio}g
asuadx3 ujesp wio)g [BJO]
aoueuauley/Jieday-ulelp wiols
asuadx3 ulelp wio)g
asuadx3 aul] Jomas |BjoL
aoueuajuley/lieday-aul Jamag
asuadx3z aui Jamasg
uonesadp-asuadxgy |joihed |ejo]
sabepp | auoz siojesadQ
uoljeladp-asuadxy |joihed
asuadx3 ajiqowolny |ejol
asuadx3 ony Jay10
aoueuajuie|y/Heday -ojny
S$)}onJ] Joj |ang
asuadx3 a|iqowoiny
asuadx3 uoneioaidag Jamag
asuadx3 uoneis yi jeyoL

A
o

siseg |enJooy
sZivelol
INd SS€



6 J0 g abed

¥6°08 000 000 000 000 ¥6'08
¥0'2s 000 000 000 000 ¥0°'¢S
092 000 000 000 000 092
0€'298'v 000 0£'298't 000 000 000
ce'vee 000 cevee 000 000 000
86°LES'Y 000 86°LES'V 000 000 000
99'8¥2'€6 000 00°0 000 000 99'8¥Z'C6
2L LIY'S- 000 000 000 000 2L LIY'G-
2L 96G'G- 000 000 000 000 2.'966'G-
oo'scl 000 000 000 000 00'scl
90'9v6'L 000 000 000 000 90°9¥6'L
90'9v6'l 000 000 000 000 90’96l
06'689'Z 000 000 000 000 05'689'C
00°62s 000 000 000 000 00°'S¢2S
0S'¥91L 000 000 000 000 059l
00002 000 000 000 000 00004
00962'L 000 000 000 000 00'962'L
1¥'9/8 000 000 000 000 1¥'9.8
LE'L9 000 000 000 000 LE19
so'vel 000 000 000 000 So'velL
14454 000 000 000 000 1dX454
16'8.¢ 000 000 000 000 .6'8/¢
GZ'€GE'88 000 000 000 000 GZ'€5€'88
89'2€0'C 000 000 000 000 89¢€0'C
LL'EeL 000 000 000 000 Ll’eel
05'88.'8 000 000 000 000 05'88.'8
¥.°681'9 000 000 000 000 ¥.'681'9
LLPLO'Y 000 000 000 000 LYY
¥820.'.2 000 000 000 000 ¥8°20.'/2
IejoL Z duoz | auoz | duoz Z duoz
pung Aog) J[jlA0d)}se)  3|jIaodisen  Buipue] ssop | auoz
pun4 A0S pundJd9lepA pung Jamdg  pund Jamasg

swJiojun siojesadp
juswdinb3 * sjoo] |lewg
saljddng doysg

asuadx3z uoneladQ |eiauan

e
a

asuadx3 uonesadQ Z auoz
asuadx3 juiepy g uonesadQ JayjQ | auoz |ejo

asuadx3 uonelsaidaq | auoZ Ao9
1s09 AN b1 Jeans

asuadx3 julely ® uonesadQ JayjQ | auoz
asuadxg aAnesS|uIWpY | 9UOZ |B}O]

asuadx3 J1ju99 @ ueoT ‘puog |ejol
JUSWISAAU| SSOT/UIBS) pazijealun
994 UlWpY JUDWISSASSY 7| YSO UEP||IM
asuadx3 "Jiga) g ueo ‘puog
asuadx3 aouesnsu| |e}0]
|elauan @ o}ny -asueInsu|
asuadx3 asueinsuj
asuadx3z Bup|nsuos 1amag |ejo]
994 J032341Qq
s394 Bunnsuoy Jayjp Jomag
s394 Bunpunosoy Jamag
S99 [eba] Jamag
asuadx3 Bup|nsuo) Jomag
asuadx3 sani|nn [eyoL
JayjQ - asuadx3 saninn
lesodsiq - samnn
sauoyda|ay - saniiNn
389Od - salImN
asuadx3 sanynn
ulwpy asuadxy jjolied [ejo0]
sjjouag yjjeaH aakojdw3 painay
@oueinsu| a7 aakojdwz
J19hojdwgyn asuadx3 uoisuad
Apjaamig |[oihed suonnqliuod safojdw3 syyauag jJusawalnay SYId
asuadx3z vol4
sjiyauag yjeaH aakojdwg

6Z0z 1aquaydag ybnouayy Ainp
sse|) Aq sso 3 Jjoid

JoLsIg S991AI9S AjIUnWwo?) 3jIA0J}Se)

siseq |enJooy
SeZiveioL
INd SS°€



6 J0 9 abey

w
60°GL6°L 000 000 000 000 60°GL6'L sjiyauag yjleaH aakojdw3 Ql
69259l 000 000 000 000 69269l dwo9 siaxlop sdueinsu| ’
¥0'528'y 000 000 000 000 ¥0'GZ8'v ulwpy g auoz-sabem
€S LILY 000 000 000 000 €S LLLY INO Z auoz -sabep

uoneJ)siulwpy asuadx3 |jolhed

€L°9vY'| 000 000 000 000 €L°9v¥' | asuadx3 22110 fej0L
9/'¢ege 000 000 000 000 9/'ece yeyg/bulutel /sieujwag
06°0¢ 000 000 000 000 06°0¢ s991A18g Bulojiuoy waely
oc'eel 000 000 000 000 oeeel aoueuajulep/ieday aolO
1AWA] 000 000 000 000 v1'291 apesBdn/wesboid J9Indwon
00'g 000 000 000 000 00'S asuadx3 aoio "ISIN
20’88 000 000 000 000 20’88 awdinb3g ao1lo
¥0'ce 000 000 000 000 1A sa|ddng asy0
1G°/9S 000 000 000 000 1G9°/9S sang diyssaquispy
00'68 000 000 000 000 0068 slojoalig/Bulules ] preuiwag

asuadx3 ao1yo

asuadxg aAnes)siulWpY Z suozZ
Q0S9¥'ZL 000 000 000 000 00°69v'L) asuadx3 uonesadQ g auoz ejo]

1G9 000 000 000 000 1G9 asuadx3 aui Jamas [ejo|
169 000 000 000 000 1G9 adueuajulelyreday-aul] Jomag

asuadx3 aulq Jomog

8P ¥28'L 000 000 00°0 000 828", suonesadQ-asuadxy |jolhed [ejo)
8¥ 8L 000 000 000 000 8v'vee'L sobem g auoz JojesadQ

suoneladp-asuadx3y jjoifed

€ €09 000 000 000 000 ¥€'€09 asuadx3 ajiqowojny [ejo
04.'G61 000 000 000 000 0,661 asuadx3g ojny J3Yy10
GS0'le 000 000 000 000 S0'L¢ aoueusjule/ieday-oiny
6G'98¢ 000 000 000 000 6G°98¢ s)9nJ] Joj |an4

asuadx3 ajiqowoiny

81°GSP'S 000 000 000 000 81°GS¥'G asuadx3g uonersaidaq Jomag

2T €9E'E 000 000 000 000 TTEE'E osuadx3 uolje)s B |ejol
00'ees 000 000 000 000 00°€es asueuajuleyreday uonels Pi
zeoes'e 000 000 000 000 220e8'e sanin

asuadx3 uoneis Y

Lg'ele 000 000 000 000 lgcle asuadx3 uonjetadQ |esauag |ejo)
6912 000 000 000 000 6912 sauoyd tejnj|ad

jejoL Z dauoz | duoz } auoz Z auoz
pung A09 3[jIA0J)SB)  3d||IA0JISe)  Bulpue ssop | auoz

pungd A0S pund I9)epr  Pund JaMag  pund Jomag

6202 4aquiaydag ybnoays Ajne
siseg |enJooy

sse|) Aq ssoT B Jjo.id
JoL13SIQ S9IIAI9S AJlUnWwwo) 3jjIn0J}SEe) msw*“mom



6 jo L abed

1G98¢ 000 000 000 1,G°98¢ 000
00°LLe's 000 000 000 00'LL2's 000
G9'6L0'E 000 000 000 G9'610'C 000
G9'6L0'E 000 000 000 Go'6L0'e 000
€0°L1C 000 000 000 €0'Lle 000
89°LL 000 000 000 89°LL 000
£8°08 000 000 000 €808 000
2¢0'¢s 000 000 000 c0'es 000
059 000 000 000 059 000
9¢'¢crs 9Z'cvs 000 000 000 000
STANA 4] (STAA 4 000 000 000 000
8.8v2'8C 000 000 000 000 8.°8¥2'8C
¢0'96S 000 000 000 000 20’999
2¢0'96S 000 000 000 000 20958
£v'€9¢ 000 000 000 000 £¥'€9C
ev'Ge 000 000 000 000 £¥'qe
L7211 000 000 000 000 117211
€ColLlL 000 000 000 000 (XA
00°/¥9 000 000 000 000 00'2¥9
00051 000 000 000 000 00051
00°00¢C 000 000 000 000 00°00¢
00°.6¢C 000 000 000 000 00262
09'GEE'ST 000 000 000 000 09'GE€'Ge
60'vee' | 000 000 000 000 60°vcE’L
¥0'8¢€ 000 000 000 000 ¥0'8¢
6.°08S 000 000 000 000 64°08G
00'1L1s' 000 000 000 000 00'L1Ls'2
L£/92') 000 000 000 000 1€197°L
lelol Z duoz | auoz | duoz ¢ auoz Z duoz
pund Aog) 3jjIA0lISBD)  3j|lIA0LISe)  Bulpuer ssop | auoz
pung A0 PpundgJalep\l  pund Jamag  pung Jamasg

s)onJ] Joj |an4

asuadx3 ajiqowoiny

asuadx3 uoneidaidaqg ¢ auoz (buipue] ssop) Jlomag

asuadx3 uonejs Pi |ejo)
399d saniin Jamag

asuadx3z uoneis P

asuadx3g uonesadQ |eiauan) |BJO}
sauoyd Jejnjpo
swoiun siojesado
juawdinb3g g sjoo} |jews
sajddng doys

asuadx3g uofeiadQ |esoud0)

27

osuadx3 juielp ' uonesadQ ¢ auoz Jomoasg
asuadx3 urep g JadQ J9ylQ g auoz |ejol

3so) Annn b1 19ansg

asuadx3g uiep g JodQ J9Y3Q Z auoz
asuadx3 aAnjedjsiujwpy Z auoz |ejol

asuadx3 soueinsuj jejo
|eJauan 'p ojny-2suUeINSU|

asuadx3 asueinsu|

asuadx3 sann lejoL
lesodsig-samnn
auoydajaL-saninn
389d-sanlinn

asuadx3g sannn

asuadx3z Buiyjnsuo) |ejo|
$994 J0}93JIq
s994 Bununosoy Jamag
s394 Bupnsuo)n

asuadx3z Bunnsuos

uopjedisiuiwpy asuadx3 jjoshed |ejo ]
asuadx3 yold
aouelnsu] 311 aafo|dwz
s}ijouag yjjeaH askojdwz painay
Jakojdwg Ty asuadxz uoisuad

l1o1hed Apjamig uonnglujuod Jakojdwy sjysuag Juswalay Syd

§z0z Jaquaydag ybnoayy Ajnp
sse|) Aq ssoT @ Jjo.id

Jol3SIq S99IAI9S AJIUNWWOY) 3|[IA0IISE)

siseq |[eniooy

seiveioL
Nd §5°€



6 Jo g abed

0v'£9¢ 00°0 000 000 0¥'£9¢ 000
9'Ge 000 000 000 9y'Ge 000
¥LLLL 000 000 000 VL LLL 000
0coLL 000 000 000 0ZoLL 000
8G'GEE'GZ 000 000 000 8G°GEE'ST 00°0
2.°08% 000 000 000 2,089 000
20'8¢ 000 000 000 08¢ 000
00116’ 000 000 000 00'L1G'2 000
Ge'/9/'} 000 000 000 GE29.') 000
60vEE’l 000 000 000 60°¥EE’) 000
PLGL6'L 000 000 000 v1'GlL6'L 000
¥9259'L 000 000 000 9259l 000
¥0'528'v 000 000 000 ¥0'GZ8'v 000
€S LLL'Y 000 000 000 €S LILL'Y 000
GO Lbb'L 000 000 000 GO'LpY') 000
96296 000 000 000 9G'/9% 000
0068 000 000 000 0068 000
GlL'eee 000 000 000 gleee 000
06'0¢ 000 000 000 06°0¢ 000
6L eel 000 000 000 6leel 000
0L'291 000 000 000 0L'291 000
00°G 000 000 000 00's 000
20’88 000 000 000 ¢0'88 000
e€l'le 000 000 000 1 VA 000
90208'9L 000 000 000 90°208'91 000
0L°1G.'L 000 000 000 0L°LGL'L 000
011G, 000 000 000 0L°1LG2'L 000
82'€09 000 000 000 8¢'€09 000
69'G61L 000 000 000 69°G61 000
c0'Le 000 000 000 414 000
IejloL Z duoz | duoz | dauoz ¢ duoz Z duoz
pung Aog) aj|lAouise)  3j|laodisen)  BuipueT ssopy | auoz
pung A0S puni JdJEpR  pund JamaS  pund Jamag

asuadx3g Bunnsuo) Jomag

asuadx3 saninn |ejol
lesodsig-samnn
auoydaja|-samin
JeOd-selinn

asuadx3 saninn

uoljesisiuiwpy asuadxz |j01hed |e10]
s}jijouag yjeaH aakojdwg painay
aouelnsuj a4 a9ko|dwig
Jakojdwg Jyn asuadxy uoisuad
l104Aed A]oamig suonnquiuos Jakojdwig sjiyouag Jusawalnoy Su3d
asuadx3 yo|d
s}jauag yjjeaH aakojdwg
dwo) siaIopp-20URINSU|
ulwpy ¢ auoz sabepp
NS £ auoz sabepp

uoljedjsiulwpy asuadxg jjoshed

asuadx3 3210 [ejol
sanq diysiaquuapp
sJojoaliq/Bululel) /sieujwog
yejg/bujuiel] /sieuiwag
891n109S Buniojiuo wieje
aoueuajulep/ieday o4O
apeibdn/swesboid 19ndwoo
asuadx3 a1y "oSIN
swdinbg a0
salddng 22110

asuadx3 ao10

28

asuadx3g aAljesiulLIpY ¢ duozZ
osuadx3 julely ® uonesadQ ¢ au0Z Jamag |ejo]

suoneladQ-asuadxy jjolhed |ejo|
¢ auoz sabepp Buipue] ssoy-siojeladp
suonelsadQ-asuadxy |jolhed
asuadx3 ajigowolny [ejo|
asuadx3g ony J2Yy3J0
aoueuajuiep/dieday

6Z0zZ Jaquaydag ybnoayy Ainp
sse|) Aq ssoT B Jjoid
}o13S1g S921A198 AJUnwwo) 3jjiroaysen)

siseg |enJooy

sZiveiolL
INd §5°¢€



6 jo g abegd

(o))
ol
62°/£9'GZ- 80°629'C 2Z°9¥Z'€9C €L°0.6'6LL +Z°000°2E- £0°'€8Y'6.L€- dwodu| 18N
000 000 00005292 000 000 00°00S'292- awodu| Jayio 19N
000 000 00°006'292- 000 000 00°005'292 asuadx3 JayjQ [ejo L
000 000 00°00G'.92- 000 000 00'006'292 Junosoy Buues|o
asuadx3 Jaylo
asuadx3/ewoou| Jayj0
6.°/€9'G2- 80629'C €1€5C V- €1°0.6'6Ll +2'000'2¢- €0°€86°L L 1- awoou| AteuipiQ 18N
¢6'€06'LSS  92°2PS 0£'298't GFOE6'LLE LL'GBL'VY 02€LL'E81 asuadx3 |ejo
G9'€66'2ZZ 000 000 000 GO'E€66'L2 000 asuadx3 aAljes)siuiWpY € SUOZ [BJO |
¢0'965 000 000 000 20°9G6S 000 asuadx3 asueinsu| [ejo]
c0'9g9 000 000 000 20955 000 |eJsuag) 1@ ojny-asuelnsuy|
asuadx3 aouelnsuj
00'.6€ 000 000 000 00°.6€ 000 asuadx3 Buiinsuo) Jamag [ejo |
00051 000 000 000 00°0SL 000 $934 J030alig
00°Ly 000 000 000 00y 000 s994 Bunsuo) J8yYjo 1omag
00002 000 000 000 00°00C 000 saa4 Bununooaay Jomag
Iejol Z duoz | auoz | suoz ¢ auoz Z duoz
pund A09 3||iA0J)SB)  J||IA0disen BulpueT ssop | uoz
pun4 A0S pund Jdlepr  pund Jamag  pund Jamasg

6202 Jaquiaydag ybnoayy Ajnp
sse|) Aq ssoT B Jjoid

Jou13SIg S991AI8S AJlunwwo) a|jIAolise)

siseq |enJooy
SeveiolL
INd §S°€



L1 jo | abed

%LG'6F Ov'18E'GES-  £67/b9'1L90'L  £1°992'92S
%198 GG 1/8¥E)- 20/99'2vL  Jy'S6LZL
%00 L0521 105zl 000
%9EZ0L  9v'GET L0'00G'e  L¥'S6LTL
%00 00000'8v-  00'000'8% 000
%00 00'26¢4- 00262 000
%00 0005Z'98-  0005Z'98 000
%00 |G'8ze'Se-  1LG'8ZE'Ee 000

%8E ¥ GL'/OL'69-  6Y8ECTL  WELLLE
%00 6606662 666662r 000
%26'C6 99'€0Z- 00'GLE'E PELLL'E
%00 00'00%'8- 00'00+'8 000
%00 05'€95'2L-  0G'€95ZL 000
%GG°/1 GZ'090'0vE-  66'8SV'TLy L '86E'T.
%90 78 Gzozlcl- 662l 98 vl8ees
%00 66 6vZ- 66'6v2 000
%00 00985 L- 00785 000
%00 00'000'00€-  00'000'00S 000
%00 00'052'g- 00'062' 000
%00 L00SZ'9k-  L0'0SZ'9L 000
%0001 00000'€ 000 00'000'€
%0'00 20'26€'61 000 20'26€'6)
%8L°8G 6L'vEL- 0000009  18'S9Z'GE
%e 201 LO'Gh 66729 00029
%EL'LS LOGl- 10°GE 0002
%00 00°0¢- 00°0€ 000
%EY L6 10'GL- 10'G/8 00'008
%EY 16 L0GL- 10'G.8 00'008
%00 05'665'2- 056852 000
%90'LEL  1Z'88E 10052’ z2'889'L
%GL0LL  £5°609'9F 00'006'0¥E  £5'60L'LLE
396png 40 %, 19bpNg JOAD § _ 19bpNE &z 995 - INnT

620z 1aquaydag ybnoayy Ainp

|enjoy "sA }oabpng sso = J1joid
JoLSIg S92IAIaS AJunwwo?) d[IAod}se)

awoou| [ejoL

ANNIAIY (Buipue] ssoly) Jamag |ejo]

€ 9UOZ JOMIG-9NUIAIY "ISIN

pauJeg jsalaju| ¢ auozZ

$994 uonejiues MLIN

€ 9UOZ S994 UOI}DBUUOY) JOMIS

%0z-saxe] Auadold walo|ep py
ANN3AFY (Buipue] ssoyy) Jomasg
L0.¥ L Mied [IqON '8 SHOINN S89j J9sn
INN3AIY (Orod OYOW) Z INOZ [ejoL

%01-saxe] Apadoid walojep py

pauJseg }salaju| Z sauoz

L0LEL# SIYBI 1901)5-}0ang-90edg uadQ

102S.# 19Mag '@ ulelq WIO)S S99} Jas(
3INN3AIY (Orod OYOW) Z INOZ
anuaAay (ajjIAoaise)) | auoZ |ejo]

pauleq] }salou|

aNnuUaAaYy "oSIy

S394 UOII3UUODY) JaMag

9%,0.-s9xe] Auadold walojep py

LOEGL# SIYBI 39218 S99} Josn

LOESL# Ulelg wiolg S3ad) Jasn
aNUBAdY (3|IA043SB)) | BUOZ

S]9SSY JO 9jBS UO SSO/uUles
juels y| doid IWANI ¥MA
pauJes] JUaw)saAU|-1Salaju| JOJeA
sabieyn ao4 duuj
sabieyd 4SN
sabieyo jo0ouuosay
anuaAdy "ISI [ej01

JaYJ0 - 3NUAY "ISIAI
aNuaAay "ISIN
uoljejjelsu| 99IAI9S MAN
99in49g JuelpAH Atesodwa |
Sd|eg J9JEA PaIalaN

awosuj

o
m

asuadx3gjawosu| AeuipiQ

siseq [enJooy

S¢/LZ/0L
AV £€:6



L1 jo Z obeg

%L, 96 LG°9ev'e- 00°000'G. EV'E€LG'TL asuadx3 uonerdaidaq

%L'6L1 GE'8Zy'l 8662, ££'829'8 asuadxg saul JaJep [eJOL
%0°¢ 69'290'9- 66'6¥2'9 0g’281 urepyaieday - saul e
%L1 6¥8 Y0 L6Y°.L 66666 €0'L6Y'8 salddng - saui Jajep

asuadx3g saulT Ja)ep

%00 00'G/8'}- 00'6.8'l 000 asuadx3 juelpAH |ejo]
%00 10°0GC L~ 10°052' ) 000 aoueudjulely Jieday - Juesphy
%0°0 66 ¥2¢9- 66'¥¢9 000 sa1jddng - yueipAH

asuadx3 juelpAH

%.6'¥7¢ 2£°'€90'2- 10'0G.'C 69'989 asuadx3g J9)9 [BJOL
%8G} 82°0€C'L- L00S¢'L €.6l aoueuajuiepiieday - Jo19N
%9 v ¥0'€E8- 00°00S'L 96'999 solddng - Ja1o|y

asuadx3z J919N

%00 006.8'}- 00648l 000 asuadxg anjeA [ejol
%00 66°67.'L- 66'61.'1 000 aoueuajuiep/ieday - aAjeA
%00 L0'G¢lL- Lo'gel 000 saljddng - anjep

asuadx3 anjep

%6.4°10) £1'096 66v2L'CS Z1°'689'vS asuadx3g sa)s ||9M [eloL
%c0'¢ 602L€8'L- 006/8'l 16°,¢ asuadx3 Jayj0 - SaUS [I19M
%ET6¢ qg'LL6- 00°'00S°} G889 uledieday Jauayos/aulIolyd
%2S'¢ $G'8C8- 66'6¥8 Sv'Le adsueudjuiey/ieday Buipjing
%00 66'6Y¢C- 66'6v¢C 000 asueuauiep/ieday yue]
%00 00°000'¢- 00°000°'¢ 000 asueuauie/siieday siojesauan
%8'€L 20'559- 66'66¥'C L6'¥P8'L sals l19m g sdwind Joj saljddng
%9l €0'861°L- L0'0S2'1L 86'LG asueuauiepdieday dung
%89'¢cl GE'0v9'6 L0002y ot 0vlL'es 38 9d-sanliin

asuadxg sa)ig [I9M

%S0 EP G9'9¢EL'G- G/.'81L0'6 01°288'c asuadx3 suonesadQ |esauan) |ejo|
%00 L0'00Z'e- Lo'00z'e 000 S994 Wayshg 1ajem
%EL' V. 00°¢G8- 00'G.£'€ 00'2es'e s994 bBunsa] Jo1ep)
%0°'8¥ 66'6¢L- 66'61¢C 00°0cL suoljesiian siojesadp
%9228 0vr'G.- L0'Gey L9'6VE sauoyd Je|n|j@n
%LE LY €9°v0p- G189/ 2L’ ¥9¢e swJojiun siojeradp
%Pl €S €6°9b¢- 00062 LO'E0Y s|00] |jews
%cCE 6V 69°9¢L- 66°6V¢C oeeet salddng doysg

asuadx3 suonesadQ |eiduan

asuadx3 uonesadQ Jojem
asuadxgy
J9bpng 40 % 39bpng J9A0 § __ 19bpng Gz 99 - Inr

§20Z Joquiaydag ybnoay) Ane

31

siseg |enJooy

|enjoy "sA jabpng ssoT B Jjoid szi2210

JouISIg Sa2IAI9g AJUNWWOY d|jIA0JISED) et



11 jo ¢ abed

%5226 86°06- 10°059 £9'665
%6G'8. £6'G69- 66'6v2'S 90'¥65'2
%E0'0Z 15666 |- 10'000' 05°00%
%.8'99 62'129- 00'6.8'L L°€ST 1
%y L6 Ve 00°00€ 52262
%z’ 201 01252 10'005'S L126L'S
%00 66 6vZ- 66'6v2 000
%2569 96°09- 10002 S0'6EL
%00 10°005- 10005 000
%60'G L¥'088- 10°G/8 Y5 b
%620l Tl 10'00G AL
%18'9€ £6 v6e- 66729 90'0£Z
%15'Sh £6 LT - L0°052'S 80'206'
AT €6 v T 100SL'G 80'205'¢C
% 08 66'892- 1r2s'L 8v'e0L'|
%00 G.8v- GL 8y 000
%220l ¥.0) v2'8vl 8651
%GE 96 01°0z- 66'6v5 68'625
%92'99 88°012- 66729 UYLy
%EE'99L  BUGHE'S SLEP0'S £v'68€'S
%28Vl £8%€CL 00059' €8e/Le
%EEEES  GLEVE 52'95 00'00€
%00 10'005- 10°005 000
%EY'L0Z  11'8/8'2 6v'1£8' 09'GLL'S
%' L6 €5'90,'9L-  GLSPL'BL  2eevbllL
%G1 88 18689 p- 1G /9568 0L 2/8VE
%G1 88 186897 1G /9568 OLLL8VE
%89'99 99'820'}- 1G'/80'C 58'850'Z
%2922l 85€0L 00'G.E 85'8LY
%62'EL £8'219- 05'zhL 196
%8BT L Ly LG 10000’ 09'G8Y' |
396png 40 %, 1obpng J9AQ § __ 19bpng Gz des - Inf

620z Jaquiaydag ybnoayy Ainp

jen}oy "sA }abpng sso B Jjoid

JoLSIg S99IAI9S AJIUNWIWOY 3|[IACIISED)

aoueuduie/siteday 92140
sanq diysiaquap
sJ0}03aJ1q/Buluies] pJeujwag
yeyg/Buiuiel | /sieujwag
$994 jueg
sapesbdn/swelbold Jaandwon
saxe] Auadoud
921A13g Bupojiuop waey
yoseasnQ Hlunwwon
asuadx3z asiyQ 2sIN
juawdinbg 92130
sanddng asiyo

asuadx3 asJO

asuadx3 aosueinsuj [B}JO |
|edauar) g ojny - aduelnsu|

asuadx3 asueinsu|

asuadx3 samnn |ejoL
J8}eMALIN - sallinNn
|esodsiq - sauNn
sauoyda|a - sennn
38O d-sanliin

asuadx3 saninn

asuadx3 Bui|ng |ejol
asuadxz bulig 194310
9jeqay dMoL
sa|ddng buyg
abejsod

asuadx3g Buig

asuadxg aAnensiuIWpY J9JEA
asuadxg uonelsadQ Jajepp |EIOL

uonesadQ Jajepp asuadxy [joshed [ejo)
sabepp Jojepn siojeladQ

uoneladQ J9jeA\ dsuadx3g [joJhed

asuadx3 ajiqowolny |e}o1
asuadx3 ony Jayjo
aoueuajuley/ieday - oiny
|an4

asuadxz ajiqowoiny

30

sisegq [enJooy

§Z/L2/o0L
WV £€:6



L1 Jo & abed

asuadx3g uognerdsaida(g Jomasg

33

%8586 Z26'v61- 66°6¥.'Cl L0'GSSEL
%9t 9¢ $S 665 C- 66 VES'E S1'GE6 asuadx3g uoneys i [ejoL
%00 66°6v¢- 66'6¥C 000 aoueuajuleyieday Bulping
%0°0 00°GElL- oo'sel 000 S10)BIAUIC) 10) 394 JIUIdd
%00 00°00¢- 00°00¢ 000 uonejg dwind Jo} salddng
%00 10°0GZ'L- Lo'osz'l 000 asueuajulely/iieday uonels Hi
%L 8G PG ¥99- 66°66G'L Gb'GE6 3 '8 Od sanliN Jamag
asuadx3 uoneis Y
%S0 6% GZ'Gl6- G2'96.°L 00188 asuadx3 uonesadQ |esauar) |ejo]
%€ 98 80°¢- 00'GlE c6'lLle sauoyd Jejnjjao
%00 L0'GClL- L0'G¢lL 000 suoneayian sioyesadp
%15 LY 90'86¢- #2189 g1'€8¢ swojiun sioyesado
%.6'L9 €9'Chl- 00'6.¢ JANNANA juawdinb3 g sjoo} |lewsg
%8L°LE L¥'90¢- 00°00¢ £G'E6 saiddng doysg
asuadx3 uonesadp |etouds)
asuadx3g uonelsadQ | sauoz
%60°'G6 8152 .- LOEVL bl £2'88v'0p1 asuadx3 aAnessiulWpY JOJeM [BJOL
%99'9¢ €0'€G1'2Cl- GZ'11G6'91 2T 8LY'y asuadx3 Bupnsuo) |gjo ]
%6%'CE 6.°906'G- 10'0G.'8 2TEY8'e se94 Buinsuo) JaYylo
%9G'LE G296V~ GZ'96E'C 00'006 soa4 Bununosoy
%0001 000 00'6.9 00629 s994 JojoauQg
%00 66°6v.'L- 66617.L L 000 saa4 Bunaasuibug
%00 00°000'¢- 00°000'c 000 s934 |eban
asuadx3 Buyinsuosn
%6L°0L1L 119950l GG0EL'E0L 99'962'vL 1 sasuadxg jjoJhed |30
%00 9z°G8l'e- 92'68l'2 000 asuadx3 |edipajy Judwhojdwz 3sod Ja}epm-g3d0O
%cC6'E6 80'691- 05¢g8L'z Zrelg'e sjyauag yjjesy ashojdw3z paingay
%8¢ ¥6 91°G9¢- 9z'88¢'9 0lL°€20'9 asuadx3 yoI4
%96°¢6 LO'LL- Gz'zsel veLLlL aoueunsu| a1 aakojdw3
%€0°28E 66'6.€'8 1G616'C 05°662'L1L Jofo|dw3 Tvn asuadxg uoisuay
%.668 8€7988- 05'6€8'8 Z1°€56'L lloshed Aqaam-1g suonnquiuo) Jakojdw3 syysuag Juswailey Syad
%L ELL LL9EL'Y 9L 18v'LE €6°L19'GE syjauag yjjeaH ashojdwsz
%P9 00¥ £9'08G'S G2'968‘L 26'9¢et'L dwoy sioNJoA - 92UBINSU|
%G9'c6 LL°06%'L- 92 0/v'ee 6v'6/6'LC aAljesSIUIWPY - sabep
%¥. 68 CRNAAA 00'529'ce ¥6'102'12 Jabeueyy |esauar) - sabepp
sasuadx3 |joihed
%20'¥9 89'96%'G- ¥0'GL2'Gl 9€'8..'6 asuadxg 20140 |e101
%00 oo.-omm- oo.omm 000 aosueuajulepy Buipjing

39bpng 40 % 3ebpng JAAQ $

Jabpng gz dag - |np

§20Z Jaquiajdag ybnouy) Ainp
jen)oy "sA }abpng sso1 %9 j1joid

Jou3SIg S99IA19S AjlUunwiwo) 3|[IA0IISE)

siseg |enJooy

§¢/L2/0L
NV €€:6



L1 jo g abed

%¥9°00% Z5°0ve'y GLEby'L 1T¥8L'S
%S0 L6 68°€E9 L~ 9/'¥5z'8lL 18°029'91
%¥. 68 6G°¥88'L- 00'6.£'81L Lb06+'9L
%6E OF 16°'GL9'G- LO'GL¥'0L 01658'F
%00 LO'GZ)- L0°GZL 000
%00 10°00S- 1L0°00§ 000
%Y¥TTL 25°€9.- 10'0S.'2 6t°986'L
%L2°02 0G6°881"L- 00°00S"} 05'LLE
%GE L. 66'C6¢- 66 7.8') 00186
%00 00051~ 000G 000
%S59'8 98 LYl - 10°0S2'L GL'801
%62 €6 16°¢€¢- L0"005 v 99y
%G'8G LO'GLb- 66666 86 785
%8E ¥ 6t28¢- 66'66€ 0521
%9128 76'99- 00'G.€ 80°80¢
%LT Ll €0°SSh- 66'6¥S 96'¥6
%6G°EL £2°280'91- 6%'€68'09 9.°018'vv
%9E"€L L8°6LL- 00°0G¥ €10eg
%9E"CL 18°6LL- 00°06¥ €10€g
%92 68°0Z}'G- 00°052'S L1621
%852 06'0.8'v- 10°000'S L1'62L
%00 66°6Y2- 66642 000

%¥. 0 16°101'¢c- L0'G2L'E 01€2
%¥.0 16°L0L'¢- 10'GZL'E oL'ee
%6%"98 288G - G/'¥21'0€ £6'619'92
%6498 78°'85L'b- GLYv11'08 £6'G19'92
%1860l Ly'82) 052122 L60vE'T
%ET 0VE /8006 00'G.€ 18'5.2')
%8 Ll G9'G8G- 0S5ZLL 689zl
%¥b'E8 G/'981- 00GZL'L GZ'8€6
—— — —

1abpng jo % Jebpng1an0§  39bpng gz das - Inp

6Z0z Joquaydag ybnouayy Ainp

|en}oy "sA }Jabpng ssoT 9 }1j04d

Jou)SIg S99IAI8S AJUnwiwo?) a|jIAo4}se)

dwoy SIafIOpA - 9ouUBINSU|
ulwpy | auoz sabepp
D } duoz sabepp
ujwpy asuadx3 |jolheyd
asuadx3z asiyo [ejol
pung Jemag-syQ 8l 39aQ peg
aoueuajuiey bBuipjing
sanq diysiaqualy
sJojoaliq/Bululel] eujwag
yeyg/Buruies] jsieujwag
saxe] Auadouad
291a19g BuLIojIUO waey
asueuajuie/reday aslo
opesbdnjwesbold Jandwon
asuadx3 a21yQ "osIN
juawdinby ao10
salddng as140
asuadx3z 810
asuadx3 aAljesiS|UIWPY | dUOZ
asuadx3 uopesadQ | auoz jejo|
asuadx3 ajiqowolny UleIp WI0}S [B}O|
S)9N.] 10} |aN4 Ulelp ULO}S
asuadx3 ajiIqowolNy Ulelp WIo}S
asuadx3 ulelp WI0}S [B}OL
soueuadjute/iieday-uledp wiolg
saljddng-uielp wio}g
asuadx3 uielp ulo}g
asuadx3g aui] Jamas |ejo
aoueuauiey/ieday-aul Jomag
asuadx3 auly Jamag
uonesadp-asuadxg [jolhed |ejoL
sabep) | auoz siojesadQ
uonelsadQ-asuadxz [joshed
asuadx3 ajiqowolny jejoj
asuadx3 ojny 18Y10
asueuduIe/Ieday -OIny
s)onJ] Joj |an4
asuadx3 ajiqowoiny

<
L

siseq |BNJoJY
§¢iLzioL
INY €€:6



11 Jo 9 abed

e
%90'6% LOCLL'y- 66'6¥2'6 86'/EG'Y 3soD Ann b yeans 3
asuadx3 julely ' uonesadQ JaYjQ | duozZ
%8564 LE1E6'ET- €0°08L'LLL 99'8¥2'¢6 asuadx3 aAnesnsIulwWpY | SUOZ [ej0)
%00 10°00G- L0'00G 000 asuadx3 Buijinsuo) uresp wiolg [€JoL
%00 L0'G¢ClL- Lo'Ggel 000 884 Bunnsuo) Jayjp ureip wiols
%00 66°61¢C- 66'6v2 000 s994 Jaaulbu3 utesp wiolg
%00 L0°'SClL- L0'Gel 000 $994 |eba uleip wioyg
asuadx3z Bunjnsuon ujelp wIo}g
%8L €L |- 9%'90€'01- v, vE8'Y 2L LIY'G- asuadx3 ‘Ji4aD g ueo ‘puog |ejo)
%SZ 6¥L- 2L 9ve'6- 00062 CL'968'G- JUBW]SBAU| SSOTJ/UIBS) pazijeasu)
%EP'LL 66°6%- 66'v.LL 00'GclL 994 UlWPY JUdWSSISSY | ¥YSD UEBP[|IM
%00 ¥C 168 v .68 000 asuadx3 uoljezipowy asId-vlL VSO
%00 18°¢ClL- 16¢l 000 $991AI9G/asuUadX] JUBWISIAY]
asuadx3 “JiHa) @ ueo ‘puog
%9G € £€6'125'¢- 66 L9%'V 90°9¥6'L asuadxg asuesnsu| [eJo]
%95 €Y €6'1258'C- 66L9V'V 90'9v6'L [eJ2uo0) @ OJNy -aoueINSU|
asuadxg aosueinsuj
%bl Ll GTESY'TL- G/'8EL'S) 05°689'2 asuadxg buiinsuo) Jamas [ejo)
%0°001 000 00°6cs 00°G¢s S994 10}234Iq
%6¢2°€ 1G°GE8'P- L0°000°G 0S5 v9l saa4 bBunjnsuo) JaylQ Jomag
%9G'LE GL €9l G/'€98'l 00°00. s994 Bununoooy Jamag
%00 00°005°L- 00°00S'L 000 soa4 JoauIbug Jomag
%¥.0C 66'€56'V- 66629 00'962'} s994 jeba] Jamag
asuadx3g Buiinsuo) Jamag
%808 6.°,0¢C" 92 ¥80°} L7918 asuadx3g saiin eyl
%00 L0'8¢- 10'8¢ 000 J9JepALIN - S9N
%LL90) 082 GZ9oll so'velL lesodsiq - saun
%G8°G6 G8'LL- 66'6C¥ 14%454 sauoydaja] - saiin
%9089 €L°6G1L- L0°00S 8¢ 0ve J89d - SaIHIIN
asuadx3 sainn
%5601 86°€/9'L 12'6/9'08 GZ'£5€'88 ulwpy asuadx3 jjoifed [ej0]
%E6°€6 LELEL- 66'€91'¢C 89'2e0C sjyauag yjjeay aakojdwz painoy
%G6'€6 8G'8- SLivl L1°eel aouesnsu| 917 a9hojdwg
%00 v.'669'L- v,'669'L 000 1509 juswiho|dwz 1s0d Jamas-93d0
%€0°L8¢ ¥.'L1G'9 9.0/2'C 05'88.'8 Jafojdw3z yn asuadx3 uoisuad
%.6'68 L2'689- 10°G.8'9 v.'G81'9 Ajaamig jloihed suonnquiuo) sakoldw3 syysuag Juswall}dy SH3d
%88'C6 86°€5¢E- G/ '896't 12°¥19'Y asuadx3 yoId
.o\hv.m: wo.um_‘w,m wm.mwwiw ¥820.'/2 syyauag yjjeaH aahkojdwz
3obpng Jo %, 19bpngJoap$  38bpng gz das-|nr

§20zZ Jaquidydag ybnouyy Ainp

|en)oy sA jJobpng sso- ' J1j04d

Jo13SIg S99IAI9g AJIUNWIWOY J|IA0IISE)

siseg [eniooy

S¢/L2/0L
WY €£:6



Li jo L abeq

%0°0 00°G/€E- 00°G.€ 000
%00 66'6v2- 66'6¥C 000
%00 L0'GZL- L0'GZL 000

%E' L 05 €67 10°00S 159
%E"L 05" €6%- L0°00G 159
%6688 82'896- 9/'26.'8 8 28",
%66'88 82'896- 9/'26.'8 8v'¥28'L
%82 0§ 99'966- 00002} ¥€'€09
%GG 95| 69°0L L0°SZL 0,661
%LEE ¥6'€09- 6629 S0'1Z
%16'G8 Ly €9- 0005 65'98€
%Ly 201 8L'6.€ 009.0'S 81'GSP'S
%.2'99 BLLLL L- 10'G/0'S 2T E9E'E
%00 10°GZL- 10'GZ) 000
%00 66'6v2- 66'67C 000
%b9 2 LO'LbL- 10°052' 00'€ES
%b0'Z8 8.°6L9- 00°0S¥'€ Z20€8'C
%LG P 9. °20%- £0'GL9 12212
%99'6. 1E'8l- 00°06 69'LL
%0°0 VG /8- 1528 000
%LL'EY 95°901- 05281 ¥6°08
%EY Ly 162 L0'GZL ¥0'2S
%80'9 WLLL- Noxerd} 09'2
%0°0 L0'0G.'95- L0'0S.'9S 000
%00 10°0G.'96- L0'0G2'96 000
%Z6'E2 LLLOY'GL- L0'¥2E'0Z  0€298'F
%8LLL 89°66Y' |- 00'+28'L ZE¥2e
%00 10'052'L- 10052’ 000
%00 L0°00G- L0°00G 000
%00 00°005'Z- 00°005'2 000
396pNg 10 %, 1obpng J9AQ § __ 19bpng Gz 09 - Inr

§20z Jaquiaydag ybnoayy Ainp

Jen}oy "sA }abpng ssoT 9 }1j04d

Jo1)SIg S92IAIBS AUNnWwWo) a|jIAn0nse)

asuadx3 ujesg wuo0ls |BJ0 |
aoueudule/dieday-ulelp wiolg
saljddng-ujelp wioyg

asuadx3 ujesq wiolg

asuadx3g aui Jamag |ejo
aoueuajuiey/Jieday-aul Jamag

asuadx3g auiq Jamag

suoneladp-asuadxg |joihed |ejo]
sabepp z auoz JojesadQ

suoneladQ-asuadx3y |joshed

asuadx3 ajiqowolny [ejol
asuadx3 oiny J8Y30
aoueuajuieptreday-ony
S)ohJ] Joj jan4

asuadx3 ajiqowony

asuadx3 uoneidasdaq Jomasg

asuadx3 uonejg Y |ejoL
aoueuauieyieday Buipjing
uopjels duing Joj saiiddng
aoueuaulep/dreday uonels Yi1
saman

asuadx3 uonelg Y

asuadxg uonesadQ |esauan) |ejo |
sauoyd Jejnj@)
SUoljedlINa) siojesadp
swJiojiun siojesado
awdinb3 @ sjo0] jjewg
saljddng doys

asuadx3 uonesadQ |esauan

‘36

asuadxg uonesadQ z auoz
asuadx3 jeuonealssy | auoz [ejoL

1013SIq Yied '8 93y 0D 'ON

asuadxg [euonealddy | suoz
asuadxg julep @ uonesadQ JayjQ | 2UOZ |el0L

asuadx3 uonersaidaq |, auoz Ao
adueUudUIB SSOJD JAAQ UBLIISapad
ubig peaydanQ ajjinoasen
sopesbdn bunybi a8

siseg |enJooy
T4y x4[1]"
NV €€:6



L1 Jo g abed

%LT V6 veL- 10521 L
%SG 0L L0'9b- bz 951 £Z0LL
%G8 Pl ST L1l - SZ'95E'Y 00'2+9
%00 9z ecl- 9z cel 000
%0°001 000 00051 00051
%00 00°062- 00'052 000
%8LbE 10'GLE- 10'GLS 00'002
%00 66'666- 66666 00'0
%2691 667251 - 66'6v.'L 00262
%LE60L  /8E8TT £/°160'€Z  09'GEE'ST
%26 €6 99°G8- GL6Ib L 60 PEC )
%00 9.°G8v- 9.'G8% 000
%E6'E6 orz- 05'0% v0'gE
%b6'e6 b /- 2’819 6,085
%5086 GZ'Z98' G2'8v9 00'115'Z
%.6'68 161 6Y'496'L 18190'1
%PLELL  606L6 00'966'9 60'GL6'Z
%P0y  GLOVE'L 0szLy 9'259'
%1526 02°06¢- Y1612’ b0'SZ8'Y
%68 17886 00'052' €5 112
%6 Lb 61'600'2- 25'25p'S £ ovp'L
%G 99 S 991 10°005 9L €t
%00 6 LL- 6 L2 000
%619 LBl 10°05 06°0¢
%819/ 69" Lv- 66'vL1 0S'eEl
%EP'EE 18'78¢- 10'006 bl 291
%00 66'6v2- 6662 000
%07 10°0Z1- 10°SZ1 00'G
%Lb0L 66'9¢- 10'6Z1 20'88
%9E'1Z 9611 00051 b0'ZE
%98 b9 b L06- 10'6.8 15196
WhT bl 66'GES- 66729 00'68
%EL'08 18'891 v 18'EE9'LZ 00'SOV'LL
Jobpng Jo %, 39bpNg JOAO § _ 39bpNE Sz dS - Inf

auoydaja]-salinn
JeO0d-sann

asuadx3 saninn
asuadxg bBuninsuo) |ejo

asuadx3 uoneziuowy uoljexauuy ofon oJo
$994 10393l1Q

s994 |ebo Jomag

s394 Bununosoy Jomag

$994 J93ulbug Jamasg

s394 Bunnsuo)

asuadx3g Buinsuon
uonessiuiwpy asuadx3y |joihed |ejo|

asuadx3 voI4

s}ljouag juswalnay 3sod U0

asueInsu| 917 9akojdwzg

sjjauag yjjeaH aakojdwg pasnay

J9fo|dw3 yn asuadx3 uoisuad

llo1Aed Apyaamig uonnquiuod Jakojdwg syyauag Juawainay SY3d
sjijauag yjleaH aakojdwg

dwo9 SI9NJOAA douRINSU|

uiwpy z auoz-sabepp

NS g duoz -sabepp

uoljedisiulwpy asuadxy |jolhed
asuadx3 ao1}0 €30l

Jejg/Buiulel | jsieuiwag
soxe] Auadoid

sa21A19g Buliojiuop waely
adoueuajuiey/reday 92140
apesbdnjwesboiy Jondwon
aosueudyuiey Buipping
asuadx3g asiyo "9sIN
yawdinbg aosyo
salddng asiyo

sanq diys1aquuap
sJojoalig/Bulurel | jreuiwag

asuadx3 a0

™~
o™

asuadxg sAjjBJSIUILPY Z BUOZ
asuadx3 uonesadQ g auoz |ejo|

620z Jaquieydag ybnoayy Ainp
jen)oy "sA }abpng ssoT R }joid
J9113S1g S99IAI9S AJlUnwwos) 3|jIAol}se)

siseg |eniooy
SeilLziol
NV €€:6



L1 jo 6 obed

%0°0 6667, - 6667} 000
%00 6667 L- 6667 L 000
%S| 88 99'L¥0'}- 92'26.'8 0L'152'L
%G1 88 99'L¥0'L- 9/726.'8 0L'1G2'2
%.2Z 05 2.'965- 00002'} 82'€09
%S 95} 89'0. 10'GZ1 69'G61
%9E'E 16°€09- 6629 2012
%6'G8 £’ €9- 00'0SY 15°98¢
%¥Z L9 66°8€G'C 66'67.'L 00'L1L2's
%98 6 GE'GSG'b- 00'G/G'L G9'610'E
%00 1L0°0G2'L- 10°062'L 000
%00 66'66%'2- 66'66Y'C 000
%G6 8. GE'508- 00'Ge8's G9'610'C
%62 GE 00°86¢- €0'GL9 £0°L12
%1£98 zeel- 00°06 8921
%00 1S'L8- 16728 000
%LLEY L9'901- 05°281 €8°08
%19 L 662" 10'GZ1 20'2s
%Z'G LG'8LL- 10621 059
%95 71 8/'28lL'e- ¥0'G2L'S 92'2¥s
%00 10'GZL- 10521 000
%00 10°052'L- 10°062'L 000

%E 6Y GL LSS- 10004} 9z'Ths
%00 L0052 L 10'062'} 000
%G6°98 2L 68T Y 05°88¥'2¢ 8.'8¥2'8C
%LL TV L6'EYL- 66662 L 20'955
%Ll T 16°EY.- 66'662'L 20°955
%808 8529 10'92¢ €Y'€92
%00 LOLL- L0'LL 000
%86 %01 89'} SL€E_ £b'SE
jobpng jo % 3abpngJonQ$  19bpng gz dag- nr

§z0z Jaquiddag ybnoryy Ainp

asuadx3 aulq Jamasg [ejol
aoueudUIB Jieday-aul] Jomag
asuadx3g aul] Jomag
suoneiadp-asuadxg jjoihed |ej0L
¢ auoz sabepp buipue] ssoy-siojesadQ
suonesadp-asuadxy |joihed
asuadx3 ajiqowolny |ejo L
asuadx3g oiny JaYyj0
aoueuajuiep/Jieday
S$)}on4j Joj [andg
asuadx3 sjiqowoiny
asuadx3 uoneldaidag ¢ auoz (Buipue] sso) Jomag
asuadx3 uonels Y1 [ejoL
uonels dwnd 10 sajddng
aoueuajuiey/reday uollels Y
389Od saliInN Jamag
asuadx3 uones Y
asuadx3 uoyesadQ |esauan |ejo|
sauoyd Jejnj@n
suoesyiya) siojesadp
suuojiun siojeladQ
juawdinb3 g sjoo] |[eWS
saijddng doyg
asuadx3 uonjesadQ [elaudn)

‘38

asuadx3z julel 9 uonesadQ ¢ auoZ Jamag
asuadx3 utey @ Jodo JoY)Q g 2uUoZ |BJOL

abeubig j0918

Jieday peoy

3s0o AN b1 Jeans

S99IAI9G apIsInQ-uley asedg uadp

asuadx3 uiey @ JadQ Jayjp g auoz
asuadx3g aAnessiUIWIPpY Z dUOZ |€}0]

asuadx3 asueinsu| jejol
|elsudg p ojny-asueinsu|

asuadx3g aosueinsuj

asuadx3 sani[nn lejor
J9}eMALIN-S3INIIN
[esodsig-sain

|enjoy "sA }abpng sso 9 Jijoid
Jousig S92I1AIaS AJIlUNWWOY djIA0)SeD

siseg |eniooy
S¢iL2ioL
NV £€:6



L1 jo 01 abed

%69'C 6620 L- 666V L 00'Ltr
%8L ¥E L0'GLE- L0'GLS 00°00Z
%00 10°05Z'L- 10052’ 000
%00 00°052- 00°0GZ 000
%€ 28 /€795~ LL6LE 0¥'€92
%00 L0 LL- LO'LL 000
%L0°G0L A YR ov'se
%8l ¥6 LT 1- 10'GZL VUL
%L EL 08'6¢- 00°051 0z 0bL
%16 601 58'€82'Z €1°150'€2  8S'GEE'ST
%E6'E6 25 L¢- ¥2'819 2.°08S
%0 '¥6 ev'e- 050 L0'8E
%00 9,°68Y- 9.°58% 000
%G0'/8  §Z'298'L G1°8¥9 00'L16'2
%1668 pL 6L 67 +96'L Ge'292'L
%.6'€6 99'G8- SL6LY'L 60EE' L
%bLELL bL'6L6 00'966'9 pL'GL6'L
%P900F  ¥LOVZ'L 05°ZLy $9'259'L
%1526 0L 06¢€- vL'GL2'S $0'G28'y
%L 68 L'8EG- 00°052'S €5 LLL'Y
%60 Zh BEE86' L- Y0'GZP'E S9'LpY'L
%00 66 6v¢C- 666V 000
%98 ¥9 St L0¢- 10'6/8 95°/96
%PT ¥l 66'G€G- 66'%29 0068
%G 99 9z'991- L0°00S TR
%00 L0'0G- L0°0S 000
%6119 LL'BL- 10°0G 06°0€
%LL9L 08’ Lt 66 7.1 6LEEL
%ZH EE 1672ee- L0°00G 0L'294
%0’y L0°0ZL- Noyerd! 00'G
%L1'0L 66'9¢- 10'GZL 20’88
%6081 18221 00°0§1 €122
%L 09 1/°088'0L- 11°289'/C  90°Z08'9L
yobpng jo 9, }abpngJaAQ$  jebpng sz des-|nr

s394 Bunnsuoy JayyQ Jomag
saa4 Bununoooy Jamasg
$994 Joauibug Jamag
sa94 |eba Jomag

asuadx3y buninsuoy Jamag

asuadx3 sapnn [ejoL
18)epALIN-SaMIAN
|esodsig-sailnn
auoydajaL-samnn
38Od-salilN

asuadx3 sannn

uoneJsiujwpy asuadx3 |joshed [ejoL
syjauag yyesH aakojdw3 painay
aoueansu| 8y 99hojdwg
sjjauag juswhojdwy }sod Jayi0
J19kojdwig 1yn asuadx3 uoisuad
l1o4hed Apjaamig suonnquiuos Jakojdw3 sjyauag Juawalnoy SH3d
asuadx3 vold
s}ijouag yjjeaH sshojdwz
dwon sIa)IOopA-29uUBINSU|
ulwpy ¢ sauoz sabepp
WS £ 2uoz sabepp

uoneJsisiulwpy asuadxy |joshed

asuadx3 aoiyQ |ej0]
asueuajuiey Buipjing
sanq diysiaqua
sio}0alig/Buluies] /sieuiwag
yeyg/bululel ] jsieujwag
saxe ) Auadoud
991A198 Bulojiuol wieje
aoueuajuieieday aol0
apeibdn/swesbouid Jondwos
asuadx3 92140 "9SIN
Juswdinbz aayj0
salddng asyjo

asuadx3 aoiyo

‘39

asuadx3 aAlesSIUIWPY £ SUOZ
asuadxg juiep ® uonesadQ £ au0Z Jamag [ejo]

§Z0zZ Joquiaydag ybnoayy Ajnp
|enjoy ‘sA }abpng sso R Jjoid

Jo13SIg S991AI9g AJlunwiwio) 3|jIAoI3se)

siseg |eniooy
sec/ilziolL
WY €£:6



L1 j0 || abed

Yol L 0S'bPL'TLE-  1G'90S'OPE 61 LE£9°S2-
%l | L) 0L/E2°€9L-  20L¥L'SL.  26°€06'LSS
%G6'G8 68°L/G'b- pS'LIG'ZE  S9'€66'LZ
%LLTY 16°Ey.- 66'662' 20°955
%LLTY 16°EpL- 66'662 | 20'95G
%.18'8 10'8.0'p- LO'GLY'Y 00°26€
%0700} 000 000G 00°0G1
196png Jo %, 19bpng 10AD § _ jobpng gz das - Inf

620z Jequiaydag ybnouys Ajnp

jen)oy “sA }abpng ssoT 9 }1304d

Jol3sIg S921AI9g AJIUNWIWOY J[|IACI}SED

‘40

awodu| AeulpiQ 183N
asuadx3 ejo
asuadx3g aAnessiUIWPY € dUO7Z |BJOL

asuadx3 asueinsu| [ejo
|eJauds) '§ 0)Ny-adueINSU|

asuadx3z aosueinsuj

asuadx3g Buninsuos Jamasg [ejo|
s334 Jojoauiqg

siseg |enioaoy

sz/Lz/ol
WV €€:6



¥ o | abed

00'8Gl'LY 000 000 000 000 00'8GL'LY
G8'2LS'6.Y 000 000 G8'CLG'6.LY 000 000
GE'189'vE 000 000 GE'189'vE 000 000
LL'v0Y 1L9E 000 000 L1 'pOv'L9E 000 000
£6'€60'909'6L 06'00¥'/9F ¢2€262'/9€ ¢9'/69'C8G'9  +5'L61'866'L SL'L.¥'061'0L
/¥'190'006'C 000 000 £€2208'C)L1 9l'/v9'l 8G6'119'G8.'¢C
9'8v¥'8¢ 000 000 €€'208'GE 000 19192
86'G9¢'. 000 000 86'G9¢'/ 000 000
oL /v9°L 000 000 000 oL /v9’L 000
GO'v9.L'G 000 000 000 000 GOV9L'S
9L '/p9'L 000 000 000 000 oL /v9'L
G8'/90'1L- 000 000 G8/90'1L- 000 000
12206'69 000 000 12°206'69 000 000
op'€65°'6.2'2 000 000 000 000 o'€66'G/.°C
00’008 000 000 00008 000 000
290l2'/¢T 000 000 zooll'lz 000 000
ZcoolL'le 000 000 zooLl'le 000 000
vy 182'829'9L  06°00v'/9F 2E€C6Z/9C JTV8LCTHP'O  8EvPS'966'L LS5'668'¥0¥'L
12695289 000 000 000 12696289 000
29°€66'LG Z29'€S6'/S 000 000 000 000
LY $0.L'82 000 L ¥0L'8C 000 000 000
06°225'180'c 000 000 000 000 0522s'180'c
00'8¥8'CllL 000 000 000 000 oo'sy8'elL
€9%/8'802°¢ 000 000 €9v/8'802'c 000 000
8%$9G'882 8¥'¥95'88Z 000 000 000 000
GE'P.E'GS 000 GE¥/E'SS 000 000 000
SL'¥L2P9L°) 000 000 000 SL'¥i2'voL'L 000
G2'98.'8/¢2 000 000 000 000 G2'98.'8/¢
€¥/8€'/¥1'€ 000 000 000 000 eV /8E'IpL'E
95°G08'8L0') 000 000 95°508'810°) 000 000
G8'¢ei'968" ) 000 000 G8'2ZP'968°L 000 000
8£°2€C'69 000 000 8€2cT'69 000 000
Z1°196'986 08288'0Z) 9S°€lz'c8e 68'8¥8'ste 25°00.'6¥1 6EGLE' P8I
|ejol Z duoz | duoz | duoz ¢ auoz Z duoz
pung A0D)  9j{|IA0JISED a|linoqysey  Buipue ssop | duoz
pung Ao9) pun4 JajepA pung Jamasg pun4 Jamag

S20Z ‘0¢ Jaquiaydas jo sy

sse|) Aq }9ays aouejeg
J0113SIQ S99IAI9S AJIUNWWOY d|[IA0LSB)

Jamag-pue
sjuawanoidwy] @ Buipjing Ao |
waishg vavos
ssalboud uj uoponiysuos/syoaloid 1ajep
sjassy paxid
s}assy Juasing |ejo]
§)Jassy juaLNg JaYIO [e101
A10judAU|
19JepA-su) predald
€ aU0Z Jomag-aouesnsu| predald
| duoz Jamag-su| piedaid
Z du0Z Jomag-su| piedald
JUNO29Y |NJIGNOQ JOj SOUBMO||W-J9}BM
Sd|eg paldoN - WiV
SJUBWI}SAAU| pund JOMas
yse9 Aped
S}9SSY jJualINg JAYI0
9|(eAI909Y S}UNOIIY |e}O]
1830 - ¥/V - 09} 1
9|qeA1993Y SJUNO2Y
sBuianeg/6unjoay jejol
JoMag N € duozZ-41v]
pung A0S Z auoz-4iv
pung Ao | auoz-4iv1
pung adw jeyided z B |-19mag-4iv ]
pund aAJasay | -19Mas-4|V]
sjuswanoiduwi jeyides J3jep-dINYD
[€JUSWUIAAOD) Z BUOZ-dINVD
|EJUSWIUIBAOY) | AUOZ-JINVD

sjuawaaoidwy |ejides Buipue] ssoy Jomas-dINYD

pung ansasay | -1amas-dIAIvVI
pund aduwj jeyde) | -1omag-dINVD
pund audwj jeude) sa3ep - IV
pung aAJasay Jojep - 41V

1amag g 19JepA-pund jisodaq Jawoysny aseyn

Buiyoay-pund |eJauds) aseysn
sBulaeg/bupioayn
$}J9sSY Juaiing
S13SSY

siseg |enJooy
SZ/L2/01
WY v1:6



¥ jo Z obed

€L1es'el 000 000 000 €L165'c) 000 s,liud Aq g# uonelis Y
6¥'60v'6 000 000 000 61'601'6 000 € suoz dwj g Buipjing 19mag a2
96°/€.'82 000 000 000 9G'/€.'8¢ 000 L AMH z# uoneIg P <
G.029'ce 000 000 000 G/ 029'ce 000 peoy aAnsg L# uoneIs Y
Go'eGLcey 000 000 000 GO'eGLCey 000 ¢ auoz BuipueT sso|y saul Jamag
$0'809'98 000 000 000 ¥0'809'98 000 ¢ auoz-juawdinby Jamag
Ge'8ee'6rL 000 000 000 000 Ge'gze'srl sjodfoid Aocudw| uteig wiolg | 8uoz
L0'9¥2'966- 000 000 000 000 £0'9¥2'966- Jamag | auoz uopeldaidaqg paje|nwnoaoy
8lL'9¢L'/62- 000 000 000 000 81L'9¢L'/62- Jamag-g auoz "idaQ pajenwinddy
18'188'c6 000 000 000 000 1/8'188'c6 oqly so7 3 odwe) uonels Yi
6.¥82EL) 000 000 000 000 6.¥82'€lLL PAlg 3lliAodyse] uoniels P
.8'¢v9'l9 000 000 000 000 L8EPO’LO 9AY JJUO |2 uonels I
88'6¢0'6Y 000 000 000 000 88°'620'6Y EpuUIT BIA uoljelg Hi
09'1£6'89 000 000 000 000 09'1£6'89 saul Jamag ofo) oJopy
LE°€6l'es 000 000 000 000 1£€6L'EL S9uIT JOMIG pPA|g 3ljlaoaiseD
€0°LE¥'¥8S 000 000 000 000 €0'LEV' RS SaulT Jamag 9||lAonseD
86'929'ceE 000 000 000 000 86°929'€TE Z '8 | duoz dw @ Buip|ing Jamasg
00°000°LZ 000 000 000 000 00000°L2 ofo) olo Jojelauas)
€1°G60'181 000 000 000 000 €1°G60°'181 SIAEQ-UspJen) eag uonels P
$0'¥8.'0. 000 000 000 000 $0'¥8.2'02 PAIg 3]|IA0NSED 10]BIDUDD
£8°291'0 000 000 000 000 £8/91'9 19Mag | dUOZ-YAVYIS
e Yov'e 000 000 000 000 YEYOP'E Jamag g auoz-yavos
2’89l '8y 000 000 000 000 ¥2'891'8p 9de|d epulT BIA Jojelauan)
$0°05€°€6 000 000 000 000 ¥0°06E'€6 juswdinb3 Jamag
6S Gly'6eY 000 000 000 000 65GLY'6EY S)on4] Jdues|D Iomag
GO'GLS'.L 000 000 000 000 G0'GlG'. d9|lel] JBA JoMIG Z861
9z'G2e'9ll 000 000 000 000 92’6229l sojny/s)anl] Jamag
9/°,09'¢G¢e 000 000 000 000 9/°L09'€GE ssaiboid ul s}o9foad Jamog
€9°05.'/868- 000 000 €7°0G2'/8G'8- 000 000 J9jepp UONIEID2Ida( PajeINWNDOY
l2'Ges’Lsl 000 000 12628181 000 000 wolsAg Anawa|a]
698'899'0Z 000 000 68'899'+02 000 000 juawdinb3 Buidwing
20'820'8€T 000 000 20'820'8¢eT 000 000 awdinb3 2210
£0°98€'€9 000 000 £€0'98¢€'€9 000 000 juawdinbg doyg
Gz'ess'le 000 000 GZ'eG8'LE 000 000 l8|lea}-oeA
29'985'90¢ 000 000 29'985'90¢ 000 000 sony/syona |
6/'81E'L6 000 000 6.°8l€'L6 000 000 sjuelpAH
¥8°€L1'G6E 000 000 $8°€L1'G6E 000 000 SI9ON
v1L'962'/€20L 000 000 v1°96¢'2€2'01 000 000 sadid 9 S[IaM ‘s)oafoid
0¥'251'85¢ 000 000 0¥ 2S¥'85¢e 000 000 pueq
jejol Z duoz | duoz | duoz ¢ auoz Z duoz
pund A09)  3jjlA0JISB) aj|In0d3SE) Buipue] ssop | duoz
pung Ao pung Jajepp pun4 Jamag pung Jamas

6202 ‘0€ Jaquiaydag jo sy
siseg [enJooy

sse|) Aq }9ays aouejeg
J0M3SIq S99IAIS AHUNWWOY 3jjIA0sSED PR



¥ jo ¢ abed

00000 000 000 00°000'¢ 000 000 sjisodaQ uoge||ejsul -Ja1epm o
00°00€'G 000 000 00°00¢'S 000 000 s)isodag a21A19g JueiphH du
00'S6€'6S 000 000 00°S6€'69 000 000 sjisodaq fjunoag Jawolsny 2
26'Lv0'8 000 000 98'819'¢ 0¢'¥08 98'819'¢ lloihed paniooy
6.°969'€9 000 000 2G'€99'8¢ L9°69€'9 GG'€£99'8¢ UOIJBJEA PanIdody
saniljigel juaung 1ayjo
sanl|iqelT jualn
sanliiqen]
ALIND3 ? sAlLMAvVIT
L'068°'22€°22 06'00¥'L9% 0L'G09'606 8S289'G66'0L 61°CTLL'0V6'2 ¥9'620°690°C1 S13SSv 1v10ol
y6'ver' .28 000 000 £8°/¥9'9L2 66°G¥l'8Y Z,'1£9'292 §}ossy 1310 [BloL
00'+6G'6- 000 000 000 000 00 ¥65'6- uopjeziowy xauuy ofod ooy
00'000'9L 000 000 000 000 00°000°9L Joaloid uonexauuy ofo osol
00°260'89- 000 000 000 000 00'260'89- uonezpuowy gsSoJ3/¥L VSO
61°699'£L01 000 000 000 000 61°699'201 3so) uonezjuebiO ASIDIVL VS
8E¥eS'vl- 000 000 BE VTSV L- 000 000 294 [eba gz |lom-uoneziiowy
8E'¥2S vl 000 000 8E VIS VL 000 000 s934 |eba aoueuld g2 (19M
00°000'GL- 000 000 00°000'GL- 000 000 994 |ebaT Jay puog-uoleziowy
00'000'GL 000 000 00°000'GL 000 000 lunjy-saa feba asueuyay puog
96'GLL'PL- 000 000 96°GLL'YL- 000 000 pazijowy s}s0j puog Z861
96'GLL'YL 000 000 96'SLL'VL 000 000 $)S0J puog 861l
00°€25'0L 000 000 000 000 00°€25'0L g3d0 suoljnqujuod-smojinQ paliayaQg-g Jamasg
002250l 000 000 000 00'22S'0L 000 g3d0 suolinglijuod-sMmojanQ palisjag-¢ 1amag 1IN
00'828'9¢ 000 000 000 000 00'828'9¢ €3d0 suonnqLIuo]-SMOoIJNQ paliajag-| Jamag
00°LGE LY 000 000 00'1SE' 2P 000 000 €340 uoinqLiuo)d SMOINQ pallajag-19jep
6¥'ve9'L¢ 000 000 000 000 A ZA WA ¢ 1amag-smolnQ paliajaq
£€8'962'691 000 000 €8'962'691 000 000 13)epy-sSmoIRNQ padiajeq
66'€29'LE 000 000 000 66'€29'/¢ 000 € 19mag JIN-sMOoIRNQO paliajaqg
vrci9'LEL 000 000 000 000 vyel9'LEL | 19amag-smojjInQ paliajad
sjassy Jayl0
¥e'Liv'vre' . 000 8/CIE'CPS €L LEC'O6L'Y  99'1EB'E68 LE7126'L19°) S}assy paxid |ejol
80'85¥'L- 000 80'8G¥'Z- 000 000 000 aljiaolsED | 9UOZ JUSWUIBaA0D-UolEIdBIdaQ Paje|NWNIDY
25 LIE0ES 000 2GS LLE'DES 000 000 000 ssaiboud ul ubig sewpueT a[jirossed
¥€'657'61 000 vE€'65¥'6L 000 000 000 PHOM 23U} Jo Jajua) a)oydiuy-ubils peaysanQ ajjiroised
GL06E'LL 000 000 000 GL'06E'LL 000 € 3uoZ Jamag-puer]
00°0£0'6€S 000 000 000 00°0£0'6€5 000 199lo.d uonen|iqeyay wajsAg sajemalsep buipue ssop
00'9v6'vee- 000 000 000 00°9v6'vee- 000 Buipue ssop ¢ auoz uonersaidag paje|nwnady
€2'9L2'09 000 000 000 £2'9L2°09 000 Buipue ssop € suoz vavos
90'€26'22 000 000 000 90'€26'CC 000 PEBOY 0J310d i uolels P
Iejol Z duoz | auoz | duoz € auoz Z duoz
pung A0S 9lAolise)  9jjiaodise)  Buipueq ssopy } suoz
pund A0S  pund JaJEAA pung Jjamag pung Jamag

620z ‘0g Jaquiaydas jo sy
sse|D) Aq }99ys aosuejeqg
}o113S1g S92IAI9S AJJlUNWIWOY d)|IA0LSE)

siseg [enJooy
L T47x4 1]}
NV ¥L:6



¥ jo v abed

LP'068'L2€°LZ 06°007'.9% 0L°G09°606 8G°289'G66°0L 61°2.L0V6'C $9'620°590°C1
8.°GOE'119'9¢ 06°00¥'29% 01°G09'606 ¥S9LG'€L9'0L 22.882'0.8'C S ¥GS'0G.' L1
6.'/€9'Ge- 80°629'C lTove'e9e €1°0/6'61L1 ¥2'000°Ce- €0°€8¥'6.¢E-
L8'GPG'S/P'ElL  1LGBS0'99E B6E9€C LS $9/89°88E'Y 1¥102'299'C 08'09€'200'9
0029529/ 000 000 000 000 0029529/
00'2..'VES'E 000 000 00'2LL'vES'E 000 000
L6829l 000 000 000 Ly 6¥8°291 000
20'882'L. 000 000 000 20'8¢€T'LL 000
G/ ¥lLL'SSE'S 000 000 000 000 GL¥11'G5E'S
y¥'zel'G6S 000 ¥¥'2el's6s 000 000 000
1€212'86 legil'se 000 000 000 000
12°980'046'2 000 000 12°980'0/5'C 000 000
£9'¥25'99/ 000 000 $0'991'28¢€ .¥'£88'69 ZL'S.P'vle
6%'/65'682 000 000 /5°00€'0€1 GE¥56'8C 15'20€'0EL
0025l 000 000 000 000 00'2ZSE'LL
002se L1 000 000 000 002SEL1L 000
00'92.'6€ 000 000 000 000 00'92.'6€
00220'LS 000 000 00°2L0°)LS 000 000
GE'G09'/ 000 000 000 000 GE'G09'L1
GE'209'L1 000 000 000 Ge'209'Ll 000
1G'€22'6L 000 000 16°€ez'6l 000 000
2e619'19 000 000 000 000 2¢619°'19
¥1°/96'9/Y 000 000 L¥'G98'LG2 Z1°626'0v GG'TLL'¥8L
¥1'/96'9.LY 000 000 1¥'598'LG2 216260V GG'2/L'v8L
00295'2. 000 000 00295'2L 000 000
00°.€2'L) 000 000 000 00'.¢€2'Ll 000
00'9ee'llL 000 000 000 000 009€2'21L
00'92€'09 000 000 000 000 00'92¢£'09
G0'02S'9l 000 000 000 000 G0'02G'0l
G2'81G'9) 000 000 000 Gz'815'9l 000
$0'92E'v. 000 000 yo'gee'v. 000 000
60'808°LS 000 000 000 000 60'808'.S
|ejol Z duoz | duoz | duoz € auoz Z duoz
pung Aog)  3jjIA0J)ISB) ajlinoase) Buipue] ssopy | suoz
pung Ao pund 13)epp pund Jamag pund Jamag

202 ‘0¢ Joquiaydag jo sy
sse|) Aq J99ysg aosuejeg
12113S1g SO9IAI9S AJlUnWWOo) d|jIA0L}se)

ot
b

ALIND3 ® S31LN18VIT VL0l
Anb3 jejo

awosu| }aN
sBuiuie pauielay - 006€
Jomag-s)assy [ejide) ul pajsaAu|
19}epp-s)assy [eyiden Ul pajsaAu|
aouejeg pun4 ¢ auoz Buipue] SSo Jomag
Buipue] ssopy Jamag ¢ auoz suoljippy |eyiden
aoueleg pun4 Z °8 | dUOZ Jamag
ddue|eqg pun4 3||IAOJ}SE)-AOL) | 3UOZ
aduejeg pung ofo) OJO-AOD) g duoZ
aoue|eg pund JajepA

fnbg

saniiqel |ejoL

sanj|iqei] wia) Buo jejor
Z Jamag-Ayjiqer] g3dO 19N
¢ Jamag N Ajiqer] 9340 19N
Jamag-A|iqer] g3d0 19N
Ja1eMm-Ai|iqer] 9340 19N
Z J1amag- fyljiqer] uoisuag
€ Jamag N-Anjiger uoisuad
Ja)ep-Ajiqer uoisuad
I 1amag-fyi|iqer uoisuad

sapiqel] wia) BuoT

sa|iqer juaung |ejoL
san|iqelT juaung Jayjo |ejol

J13]EAR SMO|JU| PaLIajed g3d0
€ JOMag SMO[JU| pasidad g3d0
Z 1amag smo|u| pasiajeq g3d0
| 1amag smoju| pasiajeq g3d40

Z 1aMag-sMmo|ju| pasiaseq

€ JOM3S JIN-SMO[JU| paiiajeq
19JEeAA-SMO|JU| palIajag

| JoMag-SMOpU| paliatad

siseg |enJoay
sziiziol
NV t1:6



Castroville Community Services District

Transaction Detail by Account
July through September 2025

Date Num Name Memo Debit Credit

Water Projects/Construction In Progress

08/20/2025 2025-77 Pueblo Water Resources, Inc. Well 6 Project 18,650.00

08/25/2025 91020 MNS Engineers, Inc. Emergency Deep ... 747.50

09/17/2025 91337 MNS Engineers, Inc. Emergency Deep ... 351.54

09/17/2025 2025-87 Pueblo Water Resources, Inc. Well 6 Project 26,005.09
Total Water Projects/Construction In Progress 45,754.04 0.00
Projects, Wells & Pipes

08/05/2025 225036*01 Don Chapin Company, Inc. New Water Service.., 11,456.55

09/15/2025 6033416 8/... Visa-James Site #2 FP Valve P... 1,061.81
Total Projects, Wells & Pipes 12,518.36 0.00
Trucks/Autos

08/11/2025 60303416 ...  Visa-James Chevy 2012 New B... 2,135.84

08/25/2025 110011 Towne Ford 2025 Ford Truck F-... 9,976.25

08/25/2025 110217 Towne Ford 2025 Ford Truck F-... 44,023.75

08/25/2025 110011 Towne Ford Ford Truck $47,02... 3,000.00
Total Trucks/Autos 59,135.84 0.00
Office Equipment

08/11/2025 60303416 ... Visa-James 2 Computer Stations 1,217.98
Total Office Equipment 1,217.98 0.00
Accumulated Depreciation Water

07/31/2025 July 25 JE New Customer Deposits Monthly Accumulat... 24,191.13

08/29/2025 Aug JE Monthly Depreciati... 24,191.13

09/30/2025 Sept JE 25 Monthly Accumulat... 24,191.17
Total Accumulated Depreciation Water 0.00 72,573.43
Sewer Projects in Progress

09/18/2025 91019 MNS Engineers, Inc. Washington Sewer... 1,743.40
Total Sewer Projects in Progress 1,743.40 0.00
Sewer Trucks/Autos

08/25/2025 110011 Towne Ford 2025 Ford Truck F-... 12,349.17

08/25/2025 110011 Towne Ford 2025 Ford Truck F-... 12,349.17 -
Total Sewer Trucks/Autos 24,698.34 0.00
Sewer Equipment

08/11/2025 60303416 ...  Visa-James 2 Computer Stations 1,217.98 B
Total Sewer Equipment 1,217.98 0.00
Accumulated Depr. Zone 2-Sewer

07/31/2025 July 25 JE New Customer Deposits Monthly Accumulat... 1,818.38

08/29/2025 Aug JE Monthly Depreciati... 1,818.38

09/30/2025 Sept JE 25 Monthly Accumulat... 1,818.42
Total Accumulated Depr. Zone 2-Sewer 0.00 5,455.18
Accumulated Depreciation Zone 1 Sewer

07/31/2025 July 25 JE New Customer Deposits Monthly Accumulat... 4,518.37

08/29/2025 Aug JE Monthly Depreciati... 4,518.37

09/30/2025 Sept JE 25 Monthly Accumulat... _ 4,518.33
Total Accumulated Depreciation Zone 1 Sewer 0.00 13,555.07
Sewer Equipment-Zone 3

08/25/2025 110011 Towne Ford 2025 Ford Truck F-... 12,349.16

Page 1



Castroville Community Services District

Transaction Detail by Account
July through September 2025

Date Num Name Memo

Debit

Total Sewer Equipment-Zone 3

Accumulated Depreciation Zone 3 Moss Landing

08/29/2025 Aug JE Monthly Depreciati...
09/30/2025 Sept JE 25 Monthly Accumulat...

Total Accumulated Depreciation Zone 3 Moss Landing

Moss Landing Wastewater System Rehabilitaton Project

08/01/2025 60-520533 California Department of Fish and ... Fees Returned-Not...

Total Moss Landing Wastewater System Rehabilitaton Project

Castroville Landmark Sign in Progress

08/11/2025 1853 Signs By Van Landmark Sign in ...
08/20/2025 15387 Pacific Crest Engineering, Inc. Castroville Landma...
09/18/2025 90936 MNS Engineers, Inc. CM for 2025 Castr...
09/18/2025 15417 Pacific Crest Engineering, Inc. Castroville Landma...

Total Castroville Landmark Sign in Progress

Accumulated Depreciation-Government Zone 1 Castroville

07/31/2025 July 25 JE New Customer Deposits Monthly Accumulat...
08/29/2025 Aug JE Monthly Depreciati...
09/30/2025 Sept JE 25 Monthly Accumulat...

Total Accumulated Depreciation-Government Zone 1 Castroville

TOTAL

Page 2

12,349.16

0.00

0.00

55,589.00
1,441.25
14,946.55

3,365.06

75,341.86

0.00

Credit
0.00

2,605.50
2,605.50

5,211.00

20,803.75
20,803.75

0.00

108.12
108.12
108.08

324.32

117,922.75

233,976.96

46



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
INTERNAL REPORT
Receipts, Disbursements, and Bank Balances as of October 31, 2025

Ending balance as of September 30, 2025

CHASE BANK, GENERAL FUND - Revenue and Expenses

Beginning Balance

Water Receipts

Water-Sewer Miscellaneous Receipts
Incoming Wire, LAIF

Bank Fees & NSF Checks

Expenses (Checks Written)

Ending Balance for General Fund

CHASE BANK, CUSTOMER DEPOSIT FUND

Beginning Balance

New Deposits (opened accounts)

Deposits Returned or Applied to Accounts
Ending Balance for Customer Deposit Fund

LAIF FUND- PMIA Quarterly Yield 4.24%

Beginning Balance Water Reserve

Wire Transfer to Chase Water Fund 10/1/2025-Well #6
Beginning Balance Water Capital Improvement

Wire Transfer to Chase Water Fund 10/1/2025-Well #6
Quarterly Interest Earned: January, April, July, & October
Beginning Balance Sewer (Zone1) Reserve

Beginning Balance Sewer (Zone 1-70% & 2-10%) Capital Improvement
Quarterly Interest Earned: January, April, July, & October
Beginning Balance Governmental (Zone 1)

Quarterly Interest Earned: January, April, July, & October
Beginning Balance Governmental (Zone 2)

Quarterly Interest Earned: January, April, July, & October
Beginning Balance Sewer Moss Landing (Zone 3) Capital Imp
Quarterly Interest Earned: January, April, July, & October
Ending Balance LAIF

CAMP FUND-Current Yieid 4.27%

Beginning Balance Sewer (Zone 1) Capital Improve Account
Monthly Interest Earned

Ending Balance Camp Federal Security Account

Beginning Balance Sewer (Zone 1) Reserves Account
Monthly Interest Earned

Ending Balance CAMP Federal Security Account

$19,453,834.90

Beginning Balance Sewer Moss Landing (Zone 3) Capital Improve Account

Monthly Interest Earned
Ending Balance Camp Federal Security Account

Beginning Balance Governmental (Zone 1)
Monthly Interest Earned

Ending Balance Camp Federal Security Account

986,961.12
126,967.24
1,076.74
1,250,000.00

(138.75)

(1,691,660.44)

673,205.91

69,232.38
1,240.00
(495.00)

69,977.38

1,896,422.85
(250,000.00)
1,018,805.56
(1,000,000.00)
34,556.68
112,848.00
3,081,522.50
34,658.92
28,704.41
311.44
57,953 .62
628.80
682,569.71
7,405.88

5,706,388.37

3,747,387.43
13,659.39

3,760,946.82

278,786.25
1,008.75

279,795.00

1,164,274.15
4,212.76

1,168,486.91

55,374.35
200.36

55,574.71

47



Beginning Balance Governmental (Zone 2)
Monthly Interest Earned

Ending Balance Camp Federal Security Account

Beginning Balance Water Capital Improvements
Monthly Interest Earned

Ending Balance Camp Federal Security Account
Total CAMP Consolidated Summary

CalTRUST-INVESTMENT
Beginning Balance Sewer (Zone 1) Medium-Term Account
Income Distribution
Unrealized Gain (Loss)
Ending Balance CalTRUST

New Balance as of October 31, 2025

288,564.48
1,044.13

289,608.61

3,208,874.63
11,610.86

3,220,485.49

8,774,897.54

2,775,553.45
9,341.20
(2,797.94)

2,782,096.71

l

18,006,565.91 |

‘48



LAIF Regular Monthly Statement https://laifms.treasurer.ca.gov/RegularStatement.aspx

1ofl

California State Treasurer

'f; Jalai 5? /A ™) A
rFiona ?-f?i:{._w CPA

Local Agency Investment Fund November 11, 2025

P.O. Box 942809

Sacramento, CA 94209-0001 LAIF Home

(916) 653-3001 PMIA Average
Monthly Yields

CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
OFFICE MANAGER/SECRETARY TO THE BOARD
P.0. BOX 1065

11499 GEIL STREET

CASTROVILLE, CA 95012 -
’ Tran Type Definitions

Account Number: -

October 2025 Statement

Web

Effective Transaction Tran Confirm Confirm

Date Date ype Number Number Authorized Caller Amount
10/1/2025 10/1/2025 RW 1783073 N/A LIDIA SANTOS -1,250,000.00
10/15/2025 10/14/2025 QRD 1783804 N/A SYSTEM 77,561.72
Account Summary
Total Deposit: 77,561.72  Beginning Balance: 6,878,826.65
Total Withdrawal: -1,250,000.00 Ending Balance: 5,706,388.37

‘49

11/11/2025, 10:28 AM



Firefox https://laif.sco.ca.gov/Home/Result/8 1aa04d7-d22-4942-842¢-8a3...

MALIA M. COHEN

California State Controller

LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND
REMITTANCE ADVICE

Agency Name CASTROVILLE CSD
Account Number TR

As of 10/15/2025, your Local Agency Investment Fund account has been directly credited
with the interest earned on your deposits for the quarter ending 9/30/2025.

Earnings Ratio 0.00011893333163814
Interest Rate 4.34%
Dollar Day Total $ 652,144,484.00
Quarter End Principal Balance $ 6,878,826.65
Quarterly Interest Earned $ 77,561.72

50

1of1 11/11/2025, 10:30 AM



QMVES T,
! e,

¢00LEp
Y
tinpys*

e as of 11/05/25

-
%
e A
Lrg it

Quarterly Performance
Quarter Ended 9/30/25

LAIF Apportionment Rate”;  4.34

LAIF Earnings Ratio'”:  0.00011893333163814
LAIF Administrative Cost™": 0.26
LAIF Fair Value Factor'™:  1.001929581
PMIA Daily™:  4.19
PMIA Quarter to Date'": 4.24

PMIA Average Life™: 254

PMIA/LAIF Performance Report

PMIA Average Monthly

Effective Yields!?
October 4.150
September 4212
August 4,251
July 4.258
June 4.269
May 4.272

Pooled Money Investment Account
Monthly Portfolio Composition (1)

9/30/25

$161.7 billion

Corporate

Commercial
Paper

Time 5.80%
Deposits

3.25%

Bonds
0.58%

Certificates of
Deposit/Bank Notes
9.74%

Agencies
29.08%

Treasuries
51.39%

Chart does not include $987,000.00 in mortgages, which equates to 0.001%. Percentages may not total 100% due to rounding.

Daily rates are now available here. View PMIA Daily Rates

Notes: The apportionment rate includes interest earned on the CalPERS Supplemental Pension Payment pursuant to Government Code 20825

(c)1).

*The percentage of administrative cost equals the total administrative cost divided by the quarterly interest earnings. The law provides that
administrative costs are not to exceed 5% of quarterly EARNINGS of the fund. However, if the 13-week Daily Treasury Bill Rate on the last day of
the fiscal year is below 1%, then administrative costs shall not exceed 8% of quarterly EARNINGS of the fund for the subsequent fiscal year.

Source:
(i state of California, Office of the Treasurer
{2 state of California, Office of the Controller

91



CALIFORNIA STATE TREASURER
FIONA MA, CPA

T, i
72 AN
F gt

PMIA Daily Effective Yield

Date Daily Quarter to Date | Average Maturity
11/05/25 4,12 4.15 254
11/04/25 4.12 4.15 256
11/03/25 4.12 4.15 267
11/02/25 4.12 4.15 258
11/01/25 4.12 4.15 258
10/31/25 412 4.15 258
10/30/25 4.12 4.15 254
10/29/25 4.13 4.15 256
10/28/25 4,13 4.15 256
10/27/25 4.13 4.15 255
10/26/25 4.13 4.16 258
10/25/25 4.13 4.16 258
10/24/25 4.13 4.16 258
10/23/25 4.14 4.16 253
10/22/25 4.14 4.16 252
10/21/25 4.14 4.16 253
10/20/25 4.14 4.16 254
10/19/25 4.14 4.16 257
10/18/25 4.14 4.16 257
10/17/25 4.14 4.16 257
10/16/25 4.15 4.17 259
10/15/25 4.15 4.17 262
10/14/25 4.16 4.17 264
10/13/25 4.16 4.17 261
10/12/25 4.16 4.17 264
10/11/25 4.16 4.17 264
10/10/25 4.16 4.17 264
10/09/25 4.16 417 265
10/08/25 4.17 417 263
10/07/25 4.17 417 264
10/06/25 4.17 417 265
10/05/25 4.17 417 266
10/04/25 4.17 4.17 266
10/03/25 4.17 4.18 266
10/02/25 4.17 4.18 266
10/01/25 4.18 4.18 265

92

*Daily yield does not reflect capital gains or losses Updated: 11/5/2025



| abed Aewwng

o™
juswabeuep jJassy wmn_

T Ajuunje o3 sAeq abe.iany pajybiap
%00°00T

Auoyiny %00'00T ¥S'L68'VLL'8% [ejoy
S1amod Julor
00’0 000 sieah G 1BAQ
000 00'0 siesh G 0} ¢
000 00'0 sieah 01 €
000 000 siedhc oy ¢
00°0 000 sieshz 03 1
000 000 1e3A 1 015Aep 18T
00°0 00'0 sAep 081 01 16
000 000 sAep 06 01 19
000 00'0 sAep g9 01 1€
00°00T Y5 (68'vLL'S sAep gg Japun
Ju3adad anjeA 19)4epw buiso)) sbuip|oy oljojyi0d

uonedo||y 103035 (sbuipjoH auioduy paxid) uonnquasiq Ajiniew

%00'00T vS'L68'vLL'8S |ejo1 vS'L68'vLL'8S ST'9E9'TES fejoy
00°001 vS'(68'vLL'8 Ajlloyiny siemod oL % 9T’k PS'L68'bLL'8 ST'9€9'1€ |00d dWWVD
juadIad anjep 1pew Buisoly adA] jusunsaaur PIPA on|BA I4eN swoouy pue sBuip|oH oljojod

juain)y  bBuisop) spuapialqg ysed

UOI}EJ0]|Y JUDWIISDAU] Atewwing oijojy10d

§20Z ‘1€ 19q0120 buipu3 yuoly ayj Jo4
JUSWIDIL]S JUNOJDY

1INILSIA SADIAYIS ALINNWWOD ITIIAQYLSYD
JUBWJe)S Alewwing pajepljosuo)




g afeq Alewwing

<t
L

juawabeuey 19SSy W4d

ST'9E9'TES vS'L68'PLL'8% 00'0% 00°0$ 00'0% SZ'9€9'1ES 6Z°'T9Z'EPL'8S =301
98'0T9'TT 6%'G8F'0CT'E 000 00°0 00°0 98°019'TT £9°'%/8'80C°E sjuawaAo.dwr [e)de) Jajem l
£THH0°T 19'809°68¢ 00’0 00°0 000 ET%H0°T 8t'+95°88¢7 [EIUSWLIBAOCY ¢ U0z (FOEOOH)
9€700¢C 1L$/5°SS 000 00°0 000 9€°00C SEPLE'SS |EIUSLIUIBA0D T 3U0Z [COLET 5]
sjuswano.dwy

94721y 16°98+'89T°T 000 00°0 00°0 9L'TTT'Yy STHLTHIT'T [eyide) Buipueq sson Jamas [
S/'800°'1T 00°S64'64T 00’0 00°0 000 G/'800°'T SC'98L'8.C SIAYISTY YIMIS (TR0
6E£'695°CT 78'9+6'09L°€ 00°0 00'0 00°0 6E°6S95'ET EPL8ELPLE SINIWIACAUdINI TVLIdYD ¥IM3IS l
awodug pue anjepA anjeap saped] sannjepn syusodaq anjeA aWeN Junody JaqunN
SpuaplAIq yse) Ja)dely Buisop) ul abueyn pajnesun /sajes / suondwapay / saseydind 1)jiep buuadg JuUnoddyY

SZ0¢ ‘TI€ 4990320 buipuz Yiuo ay) Jod
JUSLWA]E)S JUNOIDY

1OTH1SIA SIOIAYAS ALINNWWOD ITIIAOYLSYD
jusWwale)s Alewwing pajepijosuo)



CalTRUST

PO Box 2709

Granite Bay, CA 95746
www.caltrust.org

Email: admin@caltrust.org

Fax: 402-963-9094

Phone: 833-CALTRUST (225-8787)

SUMMARY OF INVESTMENTS

Investment Account Summary

10/01/2025 through 10/31/2025

Account Total Shares Net Asset Value Value on Average Cost Cumulative
Fund Number Owned per Share on Oct 31 ($) Amount ($) Change in
Oct 31 ($) Value ($)
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT ==ttt s
CalTRUST Medium Term Fund TR 280,736.298 9.91 2,782,096.71 2,824,665.17 (42,568.46)
Portfolios Total value as of 10/31/2025 2,782,096.71
DETAIL OF TRANSACTION ACTIVITY
Activity Activity Amount Amount Balance Price per Average Realized
Description Date ($) in Shares in Shares  ghare ($) Balance ($) Cost Amt ($) Gain/(Loss)($)
CalTRUST Medium Term Fund CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT Account Number:—
Beginning Balance 10/01/2025 279,793.695 9.92 2,775,553.45
Accrual Income Div Reinvestment 10/31/2025 9,341.20 942.603 280,736.298 9.91 2,782,096.71 0.00 0.00
Change in Value (2,797.94)
Closing Balance as of Oct 31 280,736.298 9.91 2,782,096.71

]
Please note that this information should not be construed as tax advice and it is recommended that you consult with a tax professional regarding your accﬁlﬁ

0000064-0000128 PDFT 850302

Page 1 of 2



Date
10/2/2025

10/2/2025
10/2/2025
10/2/2025
10/2/2025
10/2/2025

10/2/2025
10/2/2025
10/2/2025
10/2/2025
10/2/2025
10/2/2025
10/2/2025
10/2/2025
10/2/2025
10/2/2025
10/2/2025

10/2/2025
10/2/2025
10/2/2025
10/2/2025
10/2/2025
10/2/2025
10/2/2025
10/2/2025
10/2/2025
10/2/2025
10/2/2025
10/2/2025

10/2/2025
10/2/2025
10/2/2025
10/2/2025
10/2/2025
10/2/2025
10/2/2025
10/16/2025
10/16/2025
10/16/2025
10/16/2025
10/16/2025
10/16/2025
10/16/2025
10/16/2025
10/16/2025

10/16/2025

Number
3619

3620
3621
3622
3623
3624

3625
3626
3627
3628
3629
3630
3631
3632
3633
3634
3635

3636
3637
3638
3639
3640
3641

3642
3643
3644
3645
3646
3647
3648-
3654
3655

List of Checks for October 2025

Name

Memo

A & B Fire Protection and Safety inc 5 New Fire Extinguishers

Akel Engineering Group Inc
Castroville Auto Parts

Core & Main LP

CWEA

David Amezquita

GreatAmerica Financial Sves
HydroPro Solutions West Inc
ICONIX Waterworks (US) Inc
Ivan F Velazquez Sanchez

J. Eric Tynan

James Derbin

Jonathan Varela

Lidia Santos

Linde Gas & Equipment Inc
Maggiora Bros Drilling Inc
MNS Engineers Inc
continued

Phase | Hydraulic Model Development
and Calibration

Parts & Supplies

Parts & Supplies

Varela-Collection Certification

Monthly Cellular Phone Expense
Monthly Lease of Billing Equipment,
Meter & Annual Lease Tax Fees
Stock-Registers

Water Line Supplies

Monthly Cellular Phone Expense
Retiree Monthly Health Benefits
Monthly Cellular Phone Expense
Monthly Cellular Phone Expense
Monthly Cellular Phone Expense
Carbon Dioxide for Well Sites

Well #6 Project

Washington Sewer Trunk Line Project
On-Call Misc Engineers Fees

Monterey Bay Air Resources District Annual Generator Permit

Noland Hamerly Etienne Hoss
NCRPD

ODP Business Solutions LLC
OpenGov Inc

Void

Pacific Gas & Electric
Progent Corporation

SDRMA

Void

Verizon

VESTIS

District Employees'
VALIC

Electronic Federal Tax Payment

EDD

PERS -Employees' Contribution

PERS-Employer Contribution
CalPERS - Health Benefits
ACWA JPIA

All Safe

California Water Service Company

Castroville Hardware

CWEA

GreatAmerica Financial Svcs
J Johnson & Company Inc
Linde Gas & Equipment Inc
MNS Engineers Inc
continued

Monterey Bay Analytical Services

Legal Fees

Qtr. 1 Extended Recreational Services
Office Equipment & Supplies
Assets Management Software
Void

Street Lights Zone 1 & 2

IT Services

Works Comp Adjusted Fees Due
Void

Monthly Vehicle Tracking
Operators Uniforms & Service (x2)

Bi-Weekly Net Payroll

Bi-Weekly Deferred Comp
Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes

Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes

Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits
Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits
Employees Health Benefits
Employees Dental, Vision & EAP
New Motion Sensor for Front Office
Water Meters at Zone 2 Lift Stations
Parts & Supplies

VOID

Monthly Meter & Billing Sort Fees
Castroville Landmark Project
Supplies for Well Sites

Washington Sewer Trunk Line Project
Deep Aquifer Supply-Tank Project
Monthly Water Testing Fees

Amount
896.48

©

8,849.00
4.84
150.77
114.00
60.00

@ A e

213.81
1,992.79
4,551.51

60.00
1,902.80
60.00
60.00
60.00
1,267.66
1,225,424.00
1,045.36
1,721.25
2,735.00
648.00
31,875.00
66.29
2,853.11
3,479.84

364.60

670.13

146.77

357.66

PRAB AR AP PPN PN PR RO

18,276.35
2,647.00
6,987.12
1,382.16
2,025.43
2,966.15

24,387.06
1,279.68

250.00
67.18
636.99

489.26
79,192.02
1,426.30
1,449.00
659.14
324.00

‘96

PN AP AP AP PH N OO e



Date Number Name Memo Amount
10/16/2025 3666 Pacific Gas & Electric Sewer Lift Stations Zone 1 & 2 $ 1,336.83
continued Sewer Lift Stations Zone 3 $ 1,065.68
10/16/2025 3667 Principal Life Insurance Monthly Employees Life Insurance 5 126.84
10/16/2025 3668 Progent Corporation IT Services $ 1,440.10
10/16/2025 3669 Streamline Monthly CCSD Web Page $ 350.00
10/16/2025 3670 The Maynard Group Monthly Telephone Service $ 245.48
10/16/2025 3671 VESTIS Operators Uniforms & Service (x2) $ 357.66
10/16/2025 3672 Elan Financial Services Derbin-CSDA Conf Parking & Coffee 3 21.30
continued Postage-Calibration Backflow Test Kit $ 14.55
continued Truck Washes x3 GM Truck 5 34.98
Distribution Class-Amezquita
continued Collections Class-Velazquez $ 389.50
continued Adobe Monthly Use Fee-GM $ 14.99
continued Remote Control $ 152.24
continued Tool Box for new Ford Truck-Varela $ 1,522.49
continued Walgreen-Covid Tests $ 100.47
continued Tool Box for new Ford Truck-Galvez $ 1,676.87
continued Hatch Locks-Zone 2 Lift Station 3 134.50
continued Lunch meeting with Former GM $ 51.85
continued Office Supplies $ 97.88
10/16/2025 3673 Elan Financial Services Santos-Monthly QuickBooks Software $ 180.06
continued Lead Operator Cell & Modem 10-25 $ 91.19
10/16/2025 3674 Elan Financial Services Galvez- Generator Oil Analysis $ 74.19
continued Lead Operator Cell & Modem 9-25 $ 91.17
continued Tactical LED Headlamp $ 75.56
10/16/2025 3675 Willdan Financial Services Amin Fees- Tax Codes Zone 1 & 2 $ 375.00
10/16/2025 3676 WM Corporate Services Inc Monthly Waste Disposal Fees-Tote 3 118.14
10/16/2025 3677 Variable Annuity Life Insurance Co Bi-Weekly Deferred Comp $ 2,647.00
3678-
10/16/2025 3684 District Employees' Bi-Weekly Net Payroll $ 18,149.27
10/16/2025 1 Electronic Federal Tax Payment Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes $ 6,972.70
10/16/2025 2 EDD Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes $ 1,360.55
10/16/2025 3 PERS -Employees' Contribution Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits $ 2,030.38
10/16/2025 4 PERS-Employer Contribution Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits $ 2,971.11
10/27/2025 3685 ACWA JPIA Annual Auto & General Liability Policy $ 33,210.25
Phase | Hydraulic Model Development
10/27/2025 3686 Akel Engineering Group Inc and Calibration $ 6,762.00
10/27/2025 3687 All Safe Qrtly Alarm Monitoring $ 180.00
10/27/2025 3688 Castroville Auto Parts Parts & Supplies 3 215.24
10/27/2025 3689 J. Eric Tynan Retiree Monthly Health Benefits $ 1,902.80
10/27/2025 3690 J Johnson & Company Inc Merrit St/Blackie St Repair Leak 3 2,068.57
continued Sand for Water Lines Repair/Main $ 271.96
continued Merrit St Water Service Lines Project $ 59,246.00
10/27/2025 3691 Leisure West Westin Grate Steps-2025 R150 S/C 3 819.00
10/27/2025 3692 Monterey County-Tax Collector Annual Property Taxes 2025/26 $ 1,591.84
10/27/2025 3693 Noland Hamerly Etienne Hoss Legal Fees $ 252.00
10/27/2025 3694 Optimum Business Service Qrtly Maintenance-Cannon Copier $ 175.40
10/27/2025 3695 Pacific Gas & Electric Well Sites-Partial 3 9,000.00
10/27/2025 3696 Pueblo Water Resources Inc Well #6 Project $ 25910.00
10/27/2025 3697 Signature Glass & Windows New Windows-District Building $ 19,288.00
10/27/2025 3698 The Maynard Group HD Phone/Wireless Bluetooth Headset  § 367.43
10/27/2025 3699 Valley Pacific Petroleum Services  Fuel for Vehicles $ 678.77
10/27/2025 3700 VESTIS Operators Uniforms & Service (x2) 3 360.66
10/27/2025 3701 Pacific Gas & Electric Well Sites-Partial $ 9,000.00
10/27/2025 3702 Pacific Gas & Electric Street Lighting Zone 1 & 2 $ 3,478.15
continued Well Sites-Partial $ 2,110.76
continued Office $ 370.14

Y



Date Number Name
3703-

10/30/2025 3709 District Employees'
10/30/2025 3710 VALIC
10/30/2025 1 Electronic Federal Tax Payment
10/30/2025 2 EDD
10/30/2025 3 PERS -Employees' Contribution
10/30/2025 4 PERS-Employer Contribution
10/30/2025 3711 Cosme Padilla
10/30/2025 3712 Glenn Oania
10/30/2025 3713 Ronald J. Stefani
Total General Fund-Checking

Customer Deposit Fund

10/31/2025 213  Edgar Ramirez
10/31/2025 214  Gladis Salazar
10/31/2025 215 Dorrace Coman
10/31/2025 216  Zyndia Valencia
10/31/2025 217  Jose Oribio
10/31/2025 218 Bortolo Cruz
10/31/2025 219  Castroville CSD
Total Customer Deposit Fund

Memo

Bi-Weekly Net Payroll
Bi-Weekly Deferred Comp
Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes
Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes
Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits
Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits
Oct. 21, 2025 Board Meeting
Oct. 21, 2025 Board Meeting
Oct. 21, 2025 Board Meeting

Deposit Refund
Deposit Refund
Deposit Refund
Deposit Refund
Deposit Refund
Deposit Refund
October Closures

P PO PP AP PP LR

AR IR o B I I < ]

Amount

17,877.45
2,647.00
6,912.90
1,343.14
2,030.38
2,971.11

91.15
91.15
91.15

1,691,660.44

60.00
6.72
18.97
15.10
7.15
37.17
349.89
495.00

08



Year 2025 Calendar — United States

1 of2

https://www.timeanddate.com/calendar/custom.htm|?year=2025&co...

Calendar for Year 2025 (United States)

January
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa|
1 2 3 4|
5 6 7 8 9 10 11
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 2324 25
26 27 28 29 30 31

|
6:0 13.0 21:0 29.@

February
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1
2 3 4 5 6 7 8
9 10 1M1 12 13 14 15

16 17 18 19 20 21 22|

23 24 25 26 27 28

50 120 20:0 27.:@

April
|Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4 5
6 7 8 9 10 1112
13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28 29 30

| 40 120 20:0 27:@

May
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3
4 5 6 7 8 9 10
11 12 13 14 15 16 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
25 26 27 28 29 30 31

4.0 1220 200 26:@

i July

'Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4 5

6 7 8 9 10 1112

13 14 15 16 17 18 19

20 21 22 23 24 25 26

27 28 29 30 31

2.0 100 17.0 24.@

[l March '

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1
2 3 4 5 6 7 8
9 10 11 12 13 14 15
16 17 18 19 20 21 22
|23 24 25 26 27 28 29
30 31
I_6:1) 14:.0 2220 29:@

June
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4 586 7
8 9 10 11 1213 14
15 16 17 18 19 20 21
|22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30

20 11:0 180 25@

August

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2

3 4 5 6 7 8 9

10 11 12 13 14 15 16

17 18 19 20 21 22 23

24 25 26 27 28 29 30

31

1.0 9.0 16:0 23:. 31:0

October
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4
5 6 7 8 9 10 11
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29 30 31

6:0 130 21.@ 29:0

November

September
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 45 86
[7 8 9 10 111213
14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21 22 23 24 25 26 27
28 29 30

: 7.0 140 21.@ 29:0

December

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sal |Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1 |

2 3 4 5 6 7 8
9 10 11 12 13 14 15
16 17 18 19 20 21 22
23 24 25 26 27 28 29
30

50 12200 20.:@ 28:©

1 2 3 45 86
7 8 9 10 1112 13
14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21 22 23 24 25 26 27
28 29 30 31

l 40 11:0 19:@ 27:0 |

Jan1 New Year's Day

Holidays:

Jan 9 National Day of Mourning for Jimmy Carter
Jan 20 Martin Luther King Jr. Day
Jan 20 Inauguration Day (DC, MD*, VA™)

Feb 17 Presidents' Day
May 26 Memorial Day
Jun 19 Juneteenth

Jul4  Independence Day
Sep 1 Labor Day

Oct 13 Columbus Day
Nov 11 Veterans Day

Nov 27 Thanksgiving Day
Dec 25 Christmas Day

‘59

11/11/2025, 10:38 AM



